
 

 
1 
 

 
  

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING – AGENDA 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. | 100 US Highway 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 

 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
 

III. INVOCATION 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. City Council Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2024 

 
B. City Council Executive Session Minutes of April 15, 2024 

 
C. City Council Workshop Minutes of April 15, 2024 

 
D. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for LP Beverage, LLC at 1014 US 

Highway 80, Suite 100 
 

E. Release of Maintenance Bond for Westbrook, Phase 7B-1, Subject to City 
Attorney Approval 
 

VII. ORDINANCES, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS 
 
A. Ordinance O2024-04.B - Minor Site Plan Approvals 

(First Reading; Public Hearing, Action)  
 

B. Proclamation for National Cities, Towns, and Villages Month  
 

C. Proclamation for National Foster Care Month  
 

D. Proclamation for Toastmasters’ Week 
 

VIII. OUTSTANDING BUSINESS 
 
A. Westside Commerce Center Native Development Group Request  

for Consideration 
 

B. Zoning Map Amendment for 701 Jimmy DeLoach Boulevard 
  



  

2 

C. PUD Amendment for Savannah Quarters Phase 8 and Phase 16  
(Additional Public Hearing, Action)  
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Zoning Map Amendment for 317 West Collins Street from R-1-A to C-1 

(Public Hearing, Action) 
 

B. Conditional Use Request for 272 Cattle Run Way for a Home Occupation 
(Public Hearing, Action) 
 

C. Conditional Use Request for 352 Casey Drive for a Home Occupation 
(Public Hearing, Action) 
 

D. Conditional Use Request for 112 North Rogers Street for a Daycare 
(Public Hearing, Action) 
 

E. Site Plan for National Museum of the Mighty Eighth Air Force, Phase II 
Expansion  
 

F. Setback Requirement Variance Request for Stacked Container Storage 
Adjacent to Non-Residential Property for 6 AJ Garcia Road 
(Item Withdrawn by Petitioner, Public Hearing Previously Advertised) 
 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 



 

 
1 
 

 
  

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING – MINUTES 
April 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. | 100 US Highway 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 

 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Karen Williams, Mayor  
    Wesley Bashlor, Councilmember 
    Michael Carpenter, Councilmember  
    Aaron Higgins, Mayor Pro Tem 
    Tom Hutcherson, Councilmember  
    Shannon Valim, Councilmember    
    John Wilcher, Councilmember 
    Matthew Saxon, City Manager 
    Craig Call, City Attorney     
    Chris Lightle, Finance Officer    
    Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council    
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Karen Williams called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

III. INVOCATION 
 
Executive Pastor Shirlinia Daniel from Bread of Life Ministries gave the invocation. 
 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Executive Pastor Shirlinia Daniel led the pledge. 
 

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Mayor Karen L. Williams introduced the candidates present: Tracie Macke for 
Chatham County Court Magistrate Judge, Frank Pennington for Superior Court 
Judge, and Stephanie Campbell for Savannah-Chatham County School Board 
District 7. Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins recognized James Hall, Chatham County 
Board of Elections Member. 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. City Council Meeting Minutes of April 1, 2024 

 
B. City Council Executive Session Minutes of April 1, 2024 

 
C. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes of April 1, 2024 

 



  

2 

D. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for B1 Food Service, LLC 
DBA Bewon at 1105 East Highway 80 
 

E. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Drury Hotels Company, 
LLC DBA Drury Plaza Hotel – Savannah/Pooler at 500 US Highway 80 
 

F. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for La Cosecha Pooler GA, 
LLC DBA La Parilla Mexican Restaurant #24 at 140 Tanger Outlets 
Boulevard 
 

G. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for Bonbon Chicken, LLC 
DBA 92 Chicken at 1 North Godley Station Boulevard 
 

H. Special Event Permit Application (No Alcohol) for the Pooler 
Juneteenth Celebration on June 15, 2024 
 

I. Special Event Permit Application (No Alcohol) for the Pooler 
Juneteenth Run on June 19, 2024 
 

J. Release of the Maintenance Bond for Hunt Club, Phase VII 
 

K. Department Reports 
 
1. Public Works 
2. Finance 
3. Fire 
4. Police 
5. Recreation 
6. Planning & Development 
 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the Consent Agenda for 
consideration. Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins moved to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended with Item J. Release of the Maintenance Bond for Hunt 
Club, Phase VII no longer requiring City Attorney approval. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Hutcherson 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 

VII. ORDINANCES, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS 
 
A. Ordinance O2024-04.A – Amendment to the Pooler Code of 

Ordinances, Utility Location Requirements  
(Second Reading) 
 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the second reading for consideration. 
Citizen Don Moffett commented twice. Councilmember John Wilcher moved to 
approve the second reading of Ordinance O2024-04.A – Amendment to the 
Pooler Code of Ordinances, Utility Location Requirements. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Wilcher 
SECONDER: Hutcherson 



  

3 

AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 

B. Proclamation for Autism Acceptance Month 
 
Mayor Karen Williams read the proclamation aloud and presented a copy to 
the Dunn family. 
 

C. Proclamation for Child Abuse Prevention Month 
 
Mayor Karen Williams read the proclamation aloud and presented a copy to 
Whitney Gilliard of Gilliard & Company. 
 

D. Proclamation for Garden Week of Georgia 
 
Mayor Karen Williams read the proclamation aloud and presented a copy to 
the Pooler Garden Club. 
 

VIII. OUTSTANDING BUSINESS 
 
A. Reapproval for Walk-On’s/Vet Center at 105 Half Moon Way 
 

City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the reapproval for consideration. 
Robert Forest was present on behalf of the petitioner. Citizen Artenze Hall 
commented. Councilmember Tom Hutcherson, upon review of the criteria, 
moved to approve the request for Reapproval for Walk-On’s/Vet Center at 
105 Half Moon Way subject to the conditions included in the original letter: 
 

1. A westbound right turn deceleration lane on Blue Moon Xing being 
proposed under this project. 
 

2. A modification to the southbound approach at Half Moon Way and Blue 
Moon Xing is being proposed under the Towne Place Pooler project. 
This modification includes a left turn lane and thru/right turn lane on 
the southbound approach to the intersection. 
 

3. The approval of the site plan shall be contingent upon the remaining 
traffic improvements proposed under Towne Place Pooler attaining site 
plan approval. The full extent of traffic improvements must be 
approved and a resubmittal of plans showing the complete scope of 
the traffic improvements must be provided, prior to a preconstruction 
meeting being scheduled. 
 

4. It shall be noted that a certificate of occupancy shall not be issued 
until the Water Distribution and the Sanitary Sewer System falling 
under the scope of Towne Place Pooler project have been permitted, 
constructed, and accepted by the City. 

 
Robert Forest verbally agreed to the conditions. 
 
Motion to Approve with Stipulations; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Hutcherson 
SECONDER: Valim 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 



  

4 

NAYS:  
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Zoning Map Amendment for 701 Jimmy DeLoach Boulevard to Amend 

Zoning 
Conditions (Public Hearing, Action) 
 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the amendment for consideration. 
Attorney Robert McCorkle was present on behalf of the petitioner. Mayor 
Karen Williams opened the public hearing. There being no comments, Mayor 
Karen Williams closed the public hearing and Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins 
moved to postpone the Zoning Map Amendment for 701 Jimmy DeLoach 
Boulevard to Amend Zoning Conditions until the May 6, 2024 City Council 
Meeting. Attorney Robert McCorkle verbally agreed to the deferral. 
 
Motion to Postpone; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Bashlor 
AYES: Bashlor, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher, Carpenter 
NAYS:  
 

B. PUD Amendment for the Jabot PUD – Amendment #17 (Public Hearing, 
Action) 
 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the amendment for consideration. 
Robert Forest was present on behalf of the petitioner. Mayor Karen Williams 
opened the public hearing and Citizens Pat Lynch, Michael Bartusch, and 
Michael Maher commented. Mayor Karen Williams closed the public hearing 
and Councilmember Wesley Bashlor, upon review of the criteria, moved to 
approve the PUD Amendment for the Jabot PUD – Amendment #17. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (4-2-0) 
MOVER: Bashlor 
SECONDER: Higgins 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Valim  
NAYS: Hutcherson, Wilcher 
 

C. Professional Services Proposal for Water System Model Update from 
Hussey Gay Bell 
 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the proposal for consideration. Chris 
Burke of Hussey Gay Bell was present to answer questions. Mayor Pro Tem 
Aaron Higgins moved to approve the Professional Services Proposal for Water 
System Model Update from Hussey Gay Bell not to exceed $18,500.00 and 
subject to City Attorney approval.  
 
Motion to Approve with Stipulations; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 

D. Professional Engineering and Surveying Services Proposal for 
Pipemakers Canal Improvements – Phase II from Coleman Company 



  

5 

 
City Manager Matthew Saxon presented the proposal for consideration. Terry 
Coleman of Coleman Company was present to answer questions. 
Councilmember Tom Hutcherson moved to approve the Professional 
Engineering and Surveying Services Proposal for Pipemakers Canal 
Improvements – Phase II from Coleman Company not to exceed $40,450.00 
and subject to City Attorney approval.  
 
Motion to Approve with Stipulations; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Hutcherson 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 

E. Contract for Legal Representation from Tate Law Group, LLC. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins moved to approve a contract with the Tate Law 
Group, LLC for legal representation in the 3M DuPont class action suit. 
 
Motion to Approve; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Carpenter 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS:  
 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Karen Williams introduced the candidate present: Laureen Monica Boles for 
District 8 Commissioner. Citizen Michael Maher commented.   
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
With no further public business to conduct, Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins moved 
to enter Executive Session. Mayor and Council entered at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Motion to Enter; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 
Mayor Karen Williams called the meeting back to order at 7:21 p.m. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Aaron Higgins moved to amend the agenda, adding New 
Business, Item E. Contract for Legal Representation from Tate Law Group, LLC. 
 
Motion to Amend; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Higgins 
SECONDER: Hutcherson 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 



  

6 

Councilmember Shannon Valim moved to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Motion to Adjourn; PASSED (6-0-0) 
MOVER: Valim 
SECONDER: Wilcher 
AYES: Bashlor, Carpenter, Higgins, Hutcherson, Valim, Wilcher 
NAYS: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and are approved on this  
 
________ day of ________________, ________. 
 
 

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Karen L. Williams, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council 

 
 
 







 

 
1 
 

 
  

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP – MINUTES 
April 15, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. | 100 US Highway 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 

 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Karen Williams, Mayor  
    Wesley Bashlor, Councilmember 
    Aaron Higgins, Mayor Pro Tem 
    Tom Hutcherson, Councilmember  
    Shannon Valim, Councilmember    
    John Wilcher, Councilmember 
    Matthew Saxon, City Manager 
    Craig Call, City Attorney     
    Nicole Johnson, Planning & Development Director 
    Brian Crooks, City Planner 
    Caroline Hankins, Assistant City Manager 
    Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council    
 
Absent:  Michael Carpenter, Councilmember 
 

II. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Karen Williams called the workshop to order at 4:59 p.m. 
 

III. TOPICS OF DISCUSSION 
 
A. Council Meeting Agenda Review 

 
Mayor, Council, and City Staff reviewed each of the April 15, 2024 City 
Council Meeting agenda items. No action was taken. 
 

B. Proposed Ordinance O2024-3.A – Short-Term Rental Requirements 
 
Mayor, Council, and City Staff reviewed proposed Ordinance O2024-3.A – 
Short-Term Rental Requirements. No action was taken. 
 

C. Open Dialogue  
 
There were no items discussed. No action was taken. 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Karen Williams adjourned the workshop at 4:46 p.m.  
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and are approved on this  
 



  

2 

 
________ day of ________________, ________. 
 
 

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Karen L. Williams, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council 

 
 
 























1

   STATE OF GEORGIA }
)

   COUNTY OF CHATHAM }

 ORDINANCE O2024-04.B
Site Plan Requirements 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF POOLER CODE OF ORDINANCES APPENDIX 
A – ZONING, ARTICLE V- PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT, 
SECTION 8- SITE PLAN APPROVAL TO PROVIDE PROVISIONS FOR MINOR SITE PLAN 
REVIEW; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; TO PROVIDE FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler that 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Pooler, Georgia are hereby amended as follows:

I

That APPENDIX A – ZONING, ARTICLE V – PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT, Section 8 – Site Plan Approval be amended by adding the underlined text 
as follows:

Sec. 8 – Site plan approval.

The site plan approval process is intended to provide the general public, planning 
commission, and city council with information pertinent to how a new development will 
affect the surrounding area and the city as a whole. Site plan approval does not constitute 
approval of any other zoning action or permit.

(A) Process. Upon submittal of the site plan, staff the city planner or zoning 
administrator will review the site plan for noticeable discrepancies and determine if 
there is a need to apply for other zoning actions. The site plan is then forwarded to 
the applicable City departments City of Pooler engineer and public works department 
for additional review and comment(s). The engineer and public works department 
will submit comments to the city planner or zoning administrator, who shall Staff will 
then provide such comments to the applicant. The applicant is responsible for 
addressing all comments from the city staff and engineer, after which it shall be 
submitted for review by the planning and zoning commission and then the regularly 
scheduled meeting of the city council. Minor site plans may be reviewed and 
approved by City staff without the need for review and approval by the Planning & 
Zoning Commission and City Council. The minor site plan review process shall not be 
used for new buildings or building additions. Minor site plans shall include only the 
following: any non-structural development or redevelopment involving less than 
5,000 square feet of surface area and less than one-acre of land disturbing 
activities; any non-structural expansion of an existing use by up to 25 percent of the 



2

original approved site plan; any changes in site layout or design that do not involve 
wetlands or buffer alterations; or any changes to a site that require a variance.

(B) Site plan approvals pursuant to this article are valid for a period of one year from 
the date of approval, after which the approval expires.

(C) If a person or entity submits a site plan more than one year following its approval to 
the building official for issuance of a building and/or land development permit, the 
site plan must be resubmitted for new approval, adhering to all applicable rules and 
provisions for new site plans, including fees assessed in accordance with section 3 of 
this article. The city shall not have a duty to retain site plans for which approval has 
expired except as may be required by state law.

(C)(D) Revisions to an approved site plan shall be reviewed and approved in 
accordance with subsection (A) above. However, in instances where the revisions to 
an approved site plan are minor changes, the revised plans may be reviewed and 
approved by staff. It is solely in staff’s discretion whether a minor site plan 
application process applies or if a project requires full site plan review. 

(D)(E) Standards for site plan approval. In order to promote the public health, 
safety, and general welfare of the City of Pooler against the unrestricted 
development upon property, the following standards and any other factors relevant 
to balancing the above stated public interest will be considered, when deemed 
appropriate, by city council in approving any site plan:

(1) Whether the site plan is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan for the City of 
Pooler and any other small area plans;

(2) Whether the site plan provides for adequate pedestrian and traffic access;
(3) Whether the site-plan provides adequate space for off-street parking and 

loading/unloading zones where applicable;
(4) Whether the site plan provides for appropriate location, arrangement, size, and 

design of buildings, lighting, signs, giving due consideration to the applicable 
zoning district(s);

(5) Whether the site plan is appropriate in scale and relation to proposed use(s) to 
one another and those of adjacent properties;

(6) Whether the proposed development site is adequately served by existing or 
proposed public facilities, including roads, water, sanitary sewer, and stormwater 
infrastructure;

(7) Whether the proposed development site is adequately served by other public 
services to account for current or projected needs;

(8) Whether the site plan provides adequate protection for adjacent properties 
against noise, glare, unsightliness, or other objectionable features;

(9) Whether the site plan provides adequate landscaping, including the type and 
arrangement of trees, shrubs, and other landscaping, which may (or may not) 
provide a visual or noise-deterring buffer between adjacent properties; and

(10) Whether the site plan provides for improvements in accordance with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws including without limitation the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Pooler.

II

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the ordinance are hereby repealed.

III



3

If any section, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, the said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this ordinance.

IV

This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its adoption by the Mayor and City 
Council of Pooler, Georgia.

FIRST READING: _______ day of _____________________, __________

SECOND READING: _______ day of _____________________, __________

ADOPTED: _______ day of _____________________, __________

CITY OF POOLER, GEORGIA

__________________________________
Karen L. Williams, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________________
Kiley Fusco, Clerk of Council



 

PROCLAMATION

Karen L. Williams, Mayor

Kiley Fusco, Clerk of  Council

ATTEST:

National Cities, Towns, and Villages Month
WHEREAS, 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 
 
 

WHEREAS,

 
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS, 

 

WHEREAS, 

 

WHEREAS, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

the National League of Cities was founded in 1924 in Lawrence, Kansas, as 
the American Municipal Association by state municipal leagues seeking more 
coordination and national representation as cities, towns, and villages expanded 
rapidly; 

the nonpartisan National League of Cities is the oldest and largest organization 
representing municipal governments throughout the United States, representing 
the interests of more than 19,000 cities, towns, and villages across the country; 

the National League of Cities works in partnership with 49 state municipal 
leagues across the country to strengthen local leadership, drive innovation, and 
influence the federal policies that impact local programs and operations; 

as the voice of cities, towns, and villages in Washington, DC, the National 
League of Cities has successfully championed federal legislative solutions that 
support municipalities and has worked closely with Congress and the Executive 
Branch to educate policymakers on the realities of local implementation; 

the City of Pooler is a proud member of the National League of Cities, and has 
benefited from the organization’s research, technical expertise, federal advocacy 
and opportunities to learn from other local governments; 

local governments are the bedrock of American democracy, providing 336 
million residents with the most accountable, responsive, inclusive, ethical, and 
transparent government in the world;

from the nation’s smallest villages to its largest cities, America’s local 
governments have been essential in transforming the United States of America 
into the greatest, most influential nation in world history; 
 
the City of Pooler was first incorporated in 1907 and is proudly served today by 
its elected officials and municipal workforce of dedicated public servants; 

the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler, Georgia hereby proclaim May 2024 
as National Cities, Towns, and Villages Month in celebration of America’s local 
governments and the National League of Cities’ historic centennial anniversary. 

I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Pooler, Georgia 
to be affixed this day of May 6, 2024.



 

PROCLAMATION

Karen L. Williams, Mayor

Kiley Fusco, Clerk of  Council

ATTEST:

National Foster Care Month
WHEREAS, 

 
 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 
 
 

WHEREAS,

 

WHEREAS, 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE,

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

the City of Pooler acknowledges the irreplaceable value of every child 
and recognizes the importance of providing a safe, loving, and nurturing 
environment for all children; and
 
the foster care system is an essential safety net, providing temporary 
care for children who cannot remain in their homes due to neglect, 
abuse, or abandonment, thereby requiring the community’s collective 
effort to support these vulnerable members; and
 
there are countless foster families who have opened their hearts and 
homes, offering stability, care, and love to children in need, deserving 
our utmost respect, support, and gratitude; and
 
dedicated responders, including social workers, volunteers, and 
community organizations, tirelessly work under challenging conditions 
to ensure the welfare of children in the foster care system, often going 
above and beyond to meet urgent needs; and 

youth homelessness and the unique challenges faced by those aging 
out of the foster care system require focused attention and resources 
to ensure these young individuals have the support and opportunities 
needed to transition successfully into adulthood; 

the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler, Georgia do hereby proclaim 
the month of May 2024 as Foster Care Month and urge all citizens to 
stand together in support of foster families, responders of the foster 
care system, children in the system, and youths facing homelessness 
upon aging out of foster care. 

I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Pooler, 
Georgia to be affixed this day of May 6, 2024.



 

PROCLAMATION

Karen L. Williams, Mayor

Kiley Fusco, Clerk of  Council

ATTEST:

Toastmasters’ Week

WHEREAS, 
 
 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 
 
 

WHEREAS, 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE,

 
 
 
 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

Toastmasters International, founded on October 22, 1924, celebrates
a century of empowering individuals to become more effective
communicators and leaders; and
 
Westside Toastmasters, founded in 1994 and serving as a beacon of
excellence and camaraderie, commemorates its 30th anniversary of
fostering personal and professional growth within our community; and
 
both Toastmasters International and Westside Toastmasters 
havetirelessly promoted the values of integrity, respect, and excellence,
enriching the lives of countless individuals worldwide; and 

through their commitment to providing a supportive environment for
self-improvement and public speaking, Toastmasters International
and Westside Toastmasters have contributed significantly to the
development of confident, articulate, and capable leaders; 

the Mayor and Council of the City of Pooler, Georgia do hereby proclaim 
the week of May 1 through May 7, 2024 as Toastmasters’ Week and
encourage all citizens to join them in celebrating the remarkable
achievement of Westside Toastmasters on its 30th anniversary, in
recognizing the profound impact of Toastmasters International and
Westside Toastmasters on the community, and in expressing gratitude
for the organization’s dedication to empowering individuals to reach
their full potential. 

I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Pooler,
Georgia to be affixed this day of May 1, 2024.
 



Native Development Group - Westside Commerce Center

On March 21, 2022, a rezoning request was approved by the City of Pooler Council for four (4) 
adjoining parcels within Westside Business Park to I-1, Industrial, light district.  A condition was 
placed on the rezoning that the applicant (Native Development Group) be required to obtain a 
permit from an outside agency (GDOT) to install a traffic signal on US Hwy 80 (SR26) at Westside 
Boulevard.  The condition stated that a Certificate of Occupancy would not be issued for the 
proposed building until said signal was installed and operational.

A warrant study was submitted to GDOT District 5 in July 2021.  Through multiple iterations, the 
warrant study was passed on to the Traffic Office in Atlanta for approval in February 2022.  Again, 
through multiple iterations and assistance from the City of Pooler, the warrant was approved by 
GDOT on March 21, 2022.  At this point design of the signal improvements commenced.

On February 27, 2023, design plans for the signal were submitted to District 5.  After multiple 
iterations of review and revisions, District 5 approval was obtained. The District 5 GDOT 
representatives then forwarded the plans to the Atlanta Transportation Management Center (TMC) 
on September 15, 2023 for their review and approval.  The TMC provided no response on these 
plans for weeks/months, and finally responding by questioning in mid-December, 2023 the already 
approved warrant assessment.  Most recently, we have been notified in January, 2024 that the 
Department does intend to issue the permit for the signal.  However, as of this date, February 12, 
2024 no notification has been received as to the formal acceptance of the signal which has delayed 
response to final GDOT comments, final design, bidding and awarding of the signal cost and 
infrastructure.

The developer has diligently pursued the permits from GDOT.  At this time, even if the permit 
was issued today, the signal could not be installed in time for the final inspection and CO issuance 
for the building which is tracking for May 31, 2024.   The developer instead offers to place a bond 
in the amount of $900,000 (current project cost estimate-support available upon request) with the 
City of Pooler for up to two years as support for its commitment to complete the signal and required 
infrastructure (road work etc.).  In the meantime, traffic from the project will be able to use the 
access provided by Columbia Drive and its new signal improvements as well as the existing right 
in right out (for autos only) on Highway 80 until such signal is installed.

























 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: PUD Amendment for Savannah Quarters Phase 8 and Phase 16 (Additional Public Hearing, Action)  

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 8C_PUD Amendment for Savannah Quarters Phase 8 and Phase 16  

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/




































 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: Zoning Map Amendment for 317 West Collins Street from R-1-A to C-1 (Public Hearing, Action) 

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 9A_Zoning Map Amendment for 317 West Collins Street from R-1-A to C-1 

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/


 

 
1 
 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Map Amendment for 317 W Collins St from R-1-A to C-1 
 

 

Project:  #A24-0033 

P&Z Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

Public Hearing Date:  May 6, 2024 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  Gregory Alfonso 

Location (Address):  317 W Collins St  

Parcel (PIN):  50003 02004 

Existing Zoning:  R-1-A (One Family Residential) and Main Street Overlay  

   

Zoning Action:  Map Amendment 

Request:  Request to amend the zoning map from R-1-A to C-1 

   

Application Filed:  March 19, 2024 

Legal Notice Published:  April 8, 2024 

Sign Posted:  April 10, 2024 

Letters Mailed:  April 10, 2024 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

Planning & Zoning Commission:  P&Z agreed with staff and recommends approval. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request.” 

   



  

2 

Background:  The subject site is approximately 0.485 acres and is zoned R-1-A 
and is located within the Main Street Overlay.  The site is located 
along W Collins Street.  

The applicant is seeking to construct an office building at the lot.  
The other nearby properties were recently rezoned to C-1.  This 
property was provided the opportunity to participate in the larger 
rezonings for Collins St but did not reach out during those time. 

The Pooler 2040 Comprehensive Plan identifies this area within the 
Historic District character area.  The FLUM designates this site as 
Commercial. 

Relevant Ordinances:  App. A, Art. IV, Table 4.1: Allowed Uses by Zoning District 

App. A, Art. IV, Sec. 27 – Main Street Overlay 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. Is this request a logical extension of a zoning boundary which 
would improve the pattern of uses in the general area? 

• Yes, the request is a logical extension of the C-1 zoning 
district and improve the pattern of uses by allowing for 
commercial uses at this location in conjunction with 
the Main Street Overlay district. 

2. Is this spot zoning and generally unrelated to either existing 
zoning or the pattern of development of the area?  

• No, the adjacent site is zoned C-1 and coincides with 
the pattern of development.  Likewise, this request is 
consistent with the recommendations of the 
Comprehensive Plan and Main Street Master Plan. 

3. Could traffic created by the proposed use or other uses 
permissible under the zoning sought traverse established 
single-family neighborhoods on minor streets, leading to 
congestion, noise, and traffic hazards? 

• Generally, no; Collins St is intended for commercial 
traffic. 

4. Will this request place irreversible limitations on the area as it 
is or on future plans for it? 

• No, the request would be consistent with adopted 
plans and policies for the area. 

5. Is there an imminent need for the rezoning and is the property 
likely to be used for the use requested? 



  

3 

• Yes, the property is currently vacant and is intended 
for commercial use for an office. 

6. Will the proposed use substantially conflict with existing 
density patterns in the zone or neighborhood? 

• No, the proposed development would be consistent 
with that of the general area for commercial 
redevelopment and adaptive reuse of property. 

7. Would the proposed use precipitate similar requests which 
would generate or accelerate adverse land use changes in the 
zone or neighborhood? 

• It is likely that additional requests could be made but 
these would be consistent with the recommended type 
of development for this area and would not generate 
adverse impacts. 

8. Will the action adversely impact adjacent or nearby properties 
in terms of: 

o Environmental quality or livability resulting from the 
introduction of uses or activities which would create traffic, 
noise, odor or visual hazards or the reduction of light and 
air that is incompatible with the established development 
pattern? 

• No, the request should not adversely impact the 
nearby properties as it relates to environmental 
quality, livability, or cause incompatible development.   

o Property values, by rendering such properties less suitable 
and therefore less marketable for the type of development 
to which they are committed or restricted in order to 
promote the public welfare and protect the established 
development pattern? 

• No, the request would not adversely impact the nearby 
properties as it relates to property values or make 
them less marketable. 

o Will the action create development opportunities of such 
increased intensity that stormwater runoff from the site 
cannot be controlled within previous limits, with [which] 
results in adverse impacts upon existing down-stream 
drainage problems or potential problems? 

• No, the request would not adversely impact the nearby 
properties as it relates to stormwater runoff. Any large 
site development proposed in the City will need to go 
through site plan review and approval to ensure items 
such as stormwater runoff are addressed on site so 



  

4 

that down-stream drainage or off-site impacts do not 
occur.   

9. Will the action result in public service requirements such as 
provision of utilities or safety services which, because of the 
location or scale of the development, cannot be provided on 
an economic basis and therefore would create an actual 
burden to the public? 

• No, the proposed rezoning would not result in public 
service requirements that could create a burden on the 
public.  Any potential infrastructure improvements 
related to this development would be the responsibility 
of the developer and would not place a burden on the 
City. 

   

Conclusion:  Staff finds the request complies with the required criteria for a 
zoning map amendment.  As such, staff recommends Approval of 
the request. 

   

Attachments:  A. Vicinity Map 

B. Zoning Map 

C. Application and Submittal Documentation 

   
 



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

317 W Collins St
04/19/2024

 Parcels

 Main Street Boundary



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

317 W Collins St
04/19/2024

 Parcels

 Main Street Boundary

 Business/Commercial

 Industrial

 PUD

 Residential



















 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: Conditional Use Request for 272 Cattle Run Way for a Home Occupation (Public Hearing, Action) 

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 9B_Conditional Use Request for 272 Cattle Run Way for a Home Occupation 

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/


 

 
1 
 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Conditional Use Request for a Home Occupation at 272 Cattle Run Way 
 

Project:  #A24-0034 

P&Z Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

Public Hearing Date:  May 6, 2024 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  Paul Baltodano 

Location (Address):  272 Cattle Run Way 

Parcel (PIN):  51015A 08091 

Existing Zoning:  PUD [Morgan Lakes] 

   

Zoning Action:  Conditional Use 

Request:  Request to establish a home occupation for an upholstery business. 

   

Application Filed:  March 20, 2024 

Legal Notice Published:  April 8, 2024 

Sign Posted:  April 10, 2024 

Letters Mailed:  April 10, 2024 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  

Planning & Zoning Commission:  P&Z agreed with staff and recommends approval. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request.” 

   

Background:  The request is for a home occupation use for an upholstery business 
for automobile, boat, and motorcycle seats as well as small 
furniture.  A home occupation is considered ancillary to the primary 



  

2 

use as a residence.  A home occupation must also comply with all 
requirements of Sec. 18 of App. A, Art. III. 

Per the applicant, the use will be located within the 2-car garage, 
which is approximately 400sf.  Most often, the owner will travel to 
acquire the pieces, but individuals will occasionally drop-off the 
items and materials at the subject site.  Operation hours will be 
8am-5pm.  The garage door will remain closed during any operation 
hours. 

Relevant Ordinances:  App. A, Art. III, Sec. 18 – Home Occupations 

App. A, Art. IV, Table 4.1: Allowed Uses by Zoning District 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. The proposed use will not be contrary to the purpose of this 
ordinance. 

• The proposed use would be consistent with the 
surrounding uses, as it would still be the primary 
residence.  The proposed home occupation would also 
comply with the standards of Sec. 18 as proposed. 

2. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the use or 
development of adjacent properties or the general 
neighborhood or adversely affect the health and safety of 
residents and workers.  

• The proposed use would not be detrimental to adjacent 
properties or surrounding areas as it would continue to 
be a residential use.  The accessory use as a home 
occupation would be limited to the garage.   

3. The proposed use will not constitute a nuisance or hazard 
because of the number of persons who will attend or use such 
facility, vehicular movement acquainted with the use, noise or 
fumes generated by or as a result of the use, or type of 
physical activity associated with the land use. 

• The proposed use is consistent and compatible with 
existing uses nearby and those otherwise allowed in 
the district and would not constitute a nuisance or 
hazard. 

4. The proposed use will not be affected adversely by the 
existing uses of adjacent properties. 

• The proposed use will not be affected adversely by 
the existing uses of adjacent properties as the 
proposed use is similar and compatible with existing 
uses. 



  

3 

5. The proposed use will be placed on a lot which is of sufficient 
size to satisfy the space requirements of said use. 

• The proposed home occupation, as proposed, meets all 
requirements for such.  

6. The parking and all development standards set forth for each 
particular use for which a permit may be granted will be met. 

• The proposed use complies with the requirements for 
a home occupation. 

7. The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering such 
properties less suitable and therefore less marketable for the 
type of development to which they are committed or restricted 
in order to promote the public welfare and protect the 
established development pattern. 

• The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering 
such properties less suitable and therefore less 
marketable for the type of development to which they 
are committed or restricted in order to promote the 
public welfare and protect the established 
development pattern. 

   

Conclusion:  The request complies with the required criteria for a conditional use.  
As such, staff recommends Approval of the request. 

   

Attachments:  A. Vicinity Map 

B. Application and Submittal Documentation 

   
 



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

272 Cattle Run
Way

04/19/2024

 Parcels

 Main Street Boundary













 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: Conditional Use Request for 352 Casey Drive for a Home Occupation (Public Hearing, Action) 

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 9C_Conditional Use Request for 352 Casey Drive for a Home Occupation 

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/


 

 
1 
 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Conditional Use Request for a Home Occupation at 352 Casey Drive 
 

Project:  #A24-0043 

P&Z Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

Public Hearing Date:  May 6, 2024 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  Kelly Damon 

Location (Address):  352 Casey Drive 

Parcel (PIN):  51023B 01083 

Existing Zoning:  PUD [Jabot] 

   

Zoning Action:  Conditional Use 

Request:  Request to establish a home occupation for a day spa. 

   

Application Filed:  April 2, 2024 

Legal Notice Published:  April 10, 2024 

Sign Posted:  April 12, 2024 

Letters Mailed:  April 10, 2024 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  

Planning & Zoning Commission:  [TBD]- P&Z voted to table the item until the applicant is available at 
a meeting to answer questions. This item is on the Council agenda 
for public hearing only, no action. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request.” 

   



  

2 

Background:  The request is for a home occupation use for a day spa.  A home 
occupation is considered ancillary to the primary use as a residence.  
A home occupation must also comply with all requirements of Sec. 
18 of App. A, Art. III. 

Per the applicant, the use will located on the second flood and will 
utilize one room specifically to conducting the treatments with 
storage in a closet and another as a reception area.  The hours of 
operation would be 10am-6pm Monday through Saturday.  Only 1 
client will be allowed at a time.  There will be 15 minute intervals 
between any client and are by appointment only. 

Relevant Ordinances:  App. A, Art. III, Sec. 18 – Home Occupations 

App. A, Art. IV, Table 4.1: Allowed Uses by Zoning District 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. The proposed use will not be contrary to the purpose of this 
ordinance. 

• The proposed use would be consistent with the 
surrounding uses, as it would still be the primary 
residence.  The proposed home occupation would also 
comply with the standards of Sec. 18 as proposed. 

2. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the use or 
development of adjacent properties or the general 
neighborhood or adversely affect the health and safety of 
residents and workers.  

• The proposed use would not be detrimental to adjacent 
properties or surrounding areas as it would continue to 
be a residential use.  The accessory use as a home 
occupation would be limited to a small portion of the 
structure on the upper flood.   

3. The proposed use will not constitute a nuisance or hazard 
because of the number of persons who will attend or use such 
facility, vehicular movement acquainted with the use, noise or 
fumes generated by or as a result of the use, or type of 
physical activity associated with the land use. 

• The proposed use is consistent and compatible with 
existing uses nearby and those otherwise allowed in 
the district and would not constitute a nuisance or 
hazard. 

4. The proposed use will not be affected adversely by the 
existing uses of adjacent properties. 

• The proposed use will not be affected adversely by 
the existing uses of adjacent properties as the 



  

3 

proposed use is similar and compatible with existing 
uses. 

5. The proposed use will be placed on a lot which is of sufficient 
size to satisfy the space requirements of said use. 

• The proposed home occupation, as proposed, meets all 
requirements for such.  

6. The parking and all development standards set forth for each 
particular use for which a permit may be granted will be met. 

• The proposed use complies with the requirements for 
a home occupation. 

7. The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering such 
properties less suitable and therefore less marketable for the 
type of development to which they are committed or restricted 
in order to promote the public welfare and protect the 
established development pattern. 

• The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering 
such properties less suitable and therefore less 
marketable for the type of development to which they 
are committed or restricted in order to promote the 
public welfare and protect the established 
development pattern. 

   

Conclusion:  The request complies with the required criteria for a conditional use.  
As such, staff recommends Approval of the request. 

   

Attachments:  A. Vicinity Map 

B. Application and Submittal Documentation 

   
 



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

352 Casey Drive
04/19/2024

 Parcels

 Main Street Boundary











 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: Conditional Use Request for 112 North Rogers Street for a Daycare (Public Hearing, Action) 

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 9D_Conditional Use Request for 112 North Rogers Street for a Daycare 

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/


 

 
1 
 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Conditional Use Request for a Daycare at 112 N Rogers St 
 

Project:  #A24-0044 

P&Z Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

Public Hearing Date:  May 6, 2024 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  Panei Ingram 

Location (Address):  112 N Rogers St 

Parcel (PIN):  50006 08005 

Existing Zoning:  C-1 (Light Commercial) & Main Street Overlay  

   

Zoning Action:  Conditional Use 

Request:  Request to establish a child daycare facility. 

   

Application Filed:  April 5, 2024 

Legal Notice Published:  April 14, 2024 

Sign Posted:  April 12, 2024 

Letters Mailed:  April 10, 2024 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 

Planning & Zoning Commission:  P&Z disagreed with staff and recommends disapproval. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request.” 

   

Background:  The subject site is approximately 0.5 acres located on N Rogers 
Street.  The site contains two commercial buildings, totaling 



  

2 

approximately 3,790 sf.  The surrounding properties include 
residential and commercial properties. 

The site has seen various uses throughout the years, including most 
recently as a professional office and as a daycare prior to that.  Due 
to the change in use, the location requires a conditional use approval 
prior to establishing the daycare use.  The site was previously 
considered non-conforming related to various site features but has 
lost its non-conformity status due to a period of inactivity exceeding 
6 months.  As such, any new use established at this location needs 
to generally comply with the various standards related to the site.  

City Council denied a previous request for a daycare at this site 
under project #221289 on Dec. 5, 2022, due to concerns related to 
traffic and safety from the proposed use as well as issues with the 
site related to parking and access.  A subsequent request for a 
daycare in December of 2023 was withdrawn. 

The applicant is proposing and prepared to make any necessary 
changes and improvements to the site to address the concerns 
related to access and parking, such as landscaping, privacy fencing, 
parking expansion, and all associated signage. 

The applicant will utilize one-way arrival and departures from N 
Rogers, using the circular driveway.  Drop-off shall be between 
6:00am and 9:00am and pick-up will be throughout the day and end 
at 5:00pm Monday-Friday.  The applicant is also prepared to provide 
5-minute increment drop-off times for parents to ensure any 
potential congested is limited on N Rogers St. 

Relevant Ordinances:  App. A, Art. IV, Table 4.1: Allowed Uses by Zoning District 

App. A, Art. IV, Sec. 4. Conditional Uses. 

App. A, Art. III, Sec. 19. Child-care Facilities. 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. The proposed use will not be contrary to the purpose of this 
ordinance. 

• The proposed use would be consistent with the 
purpose of the ordinance for light commercial 
development, whereby less intense non-residential 
uses are appropriate adjacent to residential uses. 

2. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the use or 
development of adjacent properties or the general 
neighborhood or adversely affect the health and safety of 
residents and workers.  

• The proposed use would not be detrimental to the use 
or development of adjacent properties.  Adjacent 
properties are zoned C-1 to the south and east of the 
subject site, while the north is zoned residential.  The 



  

3 

directly adjacent property to the north is used for 
attached single-family, while the property on the south 
is a commercial building.  While the use itself would 
not be detrimental, access in and out of the site poses 
a concern along N Rogers St unless improved as part 
of the future use. 

3. The proposed use will not constitute a nuisance or hazard 
because of the number of persons who will attend or use such 
facility, vehicular movement acquainted with the use, noise or 
fumes generated by or as a result of the use, or type of 
physical activity associated with the land use. 

• The applicant has not provided information regarding 
the anticipated number of children to be kept at the 
site.  The applicant has demonstrated their willingness 
to undertake any necessary improvements required as 
part of the use approval.  As such, the use will not 
constitute a nuisance or hazard.  

4. The proposed use will not be affected adversely by the 
existing uses of adjacent properties. 

• The proposed use would not be adversely affected by 
adjacent properties which are all either residential 
uses or limited-intensity commercial uses. 

5. The proposed use will be placed on a lot which is of sufficient 
size to satisfy the space requirements of said use. 

• The subject site is configured in a way which presents 
concerns related to meeting parking requirements.  
The current parking layout on the site does not provide 
the requisite number of necessary spaces or drive 
aisles.  Improvements could be made as part of site 
development either as a condition of approval or 
generally.  The amount of outdoor play area would 
ultimately depend on the licensed capacity of the 
facility but would generally be sufficient.  The applicant 
has demonstrated a willingness to undertake any 
necessary improvements to satisfy any site 
requirements. 

6. The parking and all development standards set forth for each 
particular use for which a permit may be granted will be met. 

• The subject site currently does not meet various 
development standards and requirements.  The 
applicant or property owner would need to undertake 
improvements in order to comply with the City’s 
standards before being able to operate the proposed 
use as well as others.  Specifically, parking and 
access requirements are the main concerns, as well 
as screening.  The Main Street Overlay would lessen 
the overall requirements for the site related to 



  

4 

parking, access, and landscaping against the base 
requirements.  Likewise, the applicant will make any 
necessary improvements to the site if granted 
approval of the use for a daycare. 

7. The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering such 
properties less suitable and therefore less marketable for the 
type of development to which they are committed or restricted 
in order to promote the public welfare and protect the 
established development pattern. 

• The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby 
properties in terms of property values, by rendering 
such properties less suitable and therefore less 
marketable for the type of development to which they 
are committed or restricted in order to promote the 
public welfare and protect the established 
development pattern. 

   

Conclusion:  Staff finds the request complies with the required criteria for a 
conditional use.  As such, staff recommends Approval of the 
request. 

   

Attachments:  A. Vicinity Map 

B. Application and Submittal Documentation 

   
 



This map was created using geothinQ | www.geothinQ.com | Mapping Smart Land Decisions

112 N Rogers St
04/19/2024

 Parcels

 Main Street Boundary





;1
..1a

rtie F

Conditional Use A lication
Co
rt
E
E
--
c,

.tItt

a

5

R4
5

City ze3,ti?L
Telephone

State

Far(

Mailing address

Applicant

z
I
E
a
eI

6*

Property

Telephone ,9f7. ZZE-469o

Mailing addrers 6s

Fax

Ctty SwannaI,r

orn <+lAb
zp 3lr-fo6'

,l

state

t!I
T
5

Faxl l---E-mail_
funrblr

Cortact

Telefione ,111 tbEn
lers e

s*addesignated p€rsofi.
bo fir€pcatod abotle.

ISLLLocation

aProvide brief of onusedescription D6cribeproposed trosepropertysutject whiclt feel the actionthings, yoU justifo
Lbt sections whtch (xt reguest:

CtmentZoning

of units and horns d of the u39:

all utndate

A hst of activites undertaken by Ure
before,

ardidevdoper subseguent ocarpant
ard th€aftsr of

to miftpte all adnerse lnpacts upon the
adn/ftbs

A proposed starting date of land disturbarrce
or date of frst

-ot
Eo
G



Conditional Use Standards

Review Criteria

' The planning comrntssfon shall hear and make recommendations uponsuch uses rn o drsrrrct
.that are-permr?ted as unditional uses. Tte application to estobft'i suctr *e stl II be ipproied
by the cr'ty councr'l on afnding that:

r. The proposed use will not be contrary to the purpose of this ondinance,

2. The pr-opoted use will not be detrimental to the use or development of adjacent properties or the
general neighborhood or adversely affect the health and safety of residenis and ior-ke;,

3. Thc proposed use will not constitute a nuisance or hazard because of the number of persons who will
attend or use such facility, vehicular.mgverye.nt acquainted with the use, noise or furies generate6 by or
as a result of the use, or tSpe of phpical activity asiociated with the land use,

4. The proposed use will not be affected adversely by the ocisting uses of adjacent properties,

5' 4q p-p*"a use will be placed on a lot which is of sufficient size to satisff the space requirements of
said use, ' .

6- The parki!-g-and all development standands set forth for each particular use for which a permit may be
granted wiU be met; and

7- The action will not adversely impact adjacent or nearby properties in terms of property values, by
rerdering such properties less suitable and therefore lisi mirketable for the dpe of O,i*iop*Lnt towhi$ $ey a_re committed or restricted in order to promote the public *tf.t. .na prot".ifi" 

-

establ ished development pattern.

Additional Mitigation Requirements

The Planning Commissi?n T"y suttest and the !ta1or and Council may imposc or require such additional
restrictions and standards (e.g., inireased setback, buffer strips, scrcening, etc.):

As may be necessary to protect the health and safety of workers and resid,ents in the comrnunity; and

'[o protect the'ralue and use of propery* in the general neighborhood.

lf you havc any guestions concernirrg this information plcase contacr Kim Classen @ (erz; ?48-7261or kclasscrr@por)ler-gagov

a

1

2

initial as rcccived



Conditional Use Standards Summary
o Justification: The propefi located at 112 N Rogers St. is in zoning district

(C-1 and Main St. Overlay). According to the zoning, a Daycare/Child Care
Facility use is permitted for this location.

. The use of a Child Care Facility will not be detrimentalto the
neighborhod, resident's, health and safety, adjacent properties or
workers.

o The use of a Child Care Facility will not constitute a nuisance, hazard,
noise or fumes during operation hours. Normal child care Facility
operations will consist of a daily schedule that includes breakfast,
morning circle time, free play, morning snack, morning outside, nap time
, afternoon snack, afternoon free play, afternoon outside and pick up.

o The use of a Child Care Facility will not affect the existing use of adjacent
properties.

. The use of a Child Care Facility placed on this lot has sufficient space
required for said use.



gH
t

u.r-z
-./)o

F
E

E

F
f,fi

inuJFoz

zJo-lt-o

NN
q(D

..bE
8tr6
H

pg
O

 orX
<

:X

gI6Ju,oEd.

Fr+oU
'

oa6
oN{U

J

toJ

xati'i
NoFod

3Ii,doozEfio

-<
-@

-e

?E
!si€? 

f''C
eaP
F

 eB
"

g;q€
T

 g-'s .,

i3$€
og{}H
-: 

C
\t S

q 5

o\

I

I
III

.!tE
"a15-

I



Contingency Traffic Plan

112 N Rogers St. Pooler Ga,3t322

Tumbling Toddlers Learning Center # 3

Tu m bli ngtoddlerslc@gmai l.com

Purpose: This Contingency Traffic Plan is in place to provide adequate clarification
on the future facilities traffic flow and safety operations.

-One Way Arrival and Departures:

l.Traffic will be one way entering from N Rogers St. and Hwy 80.

2.Parents shall only enter through the N Rogers and Hwy 80 side on to the circular
driveway for pick up and drop off. A "one way sign" shall be placed at the
beginning of the circular driveway. A do not enter sign shall be placed at the
ending of the circular driveway on the opposite end.

-Pick up and Drop off:

l.Parents shall drop off children between 6:00am-9:00am. When exiting the
circular driveway during drop off, Parents shall make a right turn on to N Rogers

St. to avoid any possible traffic jams during this time. Approximately 6-7 compact
vehicles are able to pull in on to the circular driveway at a time.

2. ln the event traffic generated from the facility begin to impact adjacent
roadways in the morning or evening, Parents will receive schedule times in 5
minute increments to ensure the proper flow of traffic.

3.Pick up will end at 5:00pm Monday-Friday. Center will be closed on weekends.

4. Staff will also enter on the Hwy 80 side and park on the paved parking lot for
employees.



4t1U24,3:59Pln percd -112 N Rog$s SeeoLipg

hthsrrrtnail.gpogle.oom/malUu/2/#n@FlZq0tlmnfrV?pQedort&nressagoPadd=0.2 'v1



Exhibifs Explanation Sheet

o Exhibit 1: Front view of LLZ N Roger St.

o Exhibit 2: Front view of employee parking area. The grass area will
be expanded for a larger parking lot.

o Exhibit 3: Front view of circular driveway. A "Do Not Enter /
Wrong war/' sign will be placed at the end of the driveway for
clarification of correct traffic flow.

. Exhibit 4: Front view of circular driveway. A "Ente/' sign will be
placed at the beginning of the driveway for clarification of correct
traffic flow.

o Exhibit 5: Front view of Childcare Center entering from Hwy 80
onto Morgan St.

o Exhibit 6: Front view of Childcare Center located at 112 Morgan
St. This Center is Located 1 Block over from 112 N Rogers St.

. Exhibit 7: Front/side view of Childcare Center showing partial

view of the driveway/ parking lot.
. Exhibit 8: Front view of Childcare Cente/s Parking lot.
. Exhibit 9: Close up front view of Childcare Center's employee

parking lot.
o Exhibit 10: Tumbling Toddlers Learning Center located at 501 E

Montgomery Crossroads. (Example of a Childcare Center
operating on a busy street)

o Exhibit 11: lntersection of Montgomery Crossroads & Lyn Ave.

Front view of Tumbling Toddlers Learning Center #2 Across the
street.

o Exhibit 12: Front view, Driveway and employee of Tumbling
Toddlers Learning Center # 2 located at 24 Weiner Dr.

. Exhibit 13: Example of the front view of Childcare Center with "Do

Not Enter/ Wrong way sign).



o Exhibit 14: Front view of Childcare Centers employee Parking on
the side of circular drive way.

o Exhibit 15: Example of the front view of the correct way to enter
into the circular driveway for pick up and drop off. parents are to
enter and pull all the way to the " Do not Enter sign" so that
approximately 4-5 cars can pull in at once.

o Exhibit 16: Example of the front view of the circular driveway
where Parents enter for drop off and pick up.



414f24.12:51PM Gmail . (no subjeci)

M Gmail Panei Mckinnon <paneimckinnon23T0@gmail.com>

(no subject)
1 message

Panei llckinnon <tumblingtoddlerslc@gmail.com>
To: paneimckinnon23T0@gmail.com

Thu, Apr 4.2024 at 12:50 PM

h@s:/mail.9o€le.com/maiUu/0/?ik=627&5024&vi€r'r=pt&soarch=all&permthirl=threa<t-l:1795423673089931625&simfrt=ms9-f 17994236230890316... 1t1



4t4f24, 12:55 PM

lvl Gmait

(no subject)
1 message

Panei Mckinnon <tumblingtoddlerslc@gmail.com>
To: paneimckinnon23T0@gmail.com

ar_,1+:-:'-

Gmail - (no subiecl)

Panei Mckinnon <paneimckinnon23T0@gmail.com>

Thu, Apr 4.2024 at 12:54 PM

,

--|4. li

hnps://mail.google.corn/rnaiUu/o/?ik=6227&5024&vierv=pl8search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795423927099351236&simpt=msg.f:17954239270993512... 1/1



414D4, 12:50 PM Gmail - (no subject)

/-\-

-€..'-

https://mail.google.comimaiUut0l?ik=6227be5024&view:pt&search=all&permthid=thread-l:1 795423609496983095&srrnpt=rnsg-f :1 795a236094969830. 2!2



414124.'t2:48PM IMG_1860.jp9

httpsJ/mail.googl€.contmaiUd0/#inbox/FMfcgeGxSbnRtwx!KSrVndcvCJwqKvSF?prcjeclor=1&messagePartld=0.1 1t1



414124. 1:02 PM Gmail - (no subject)

- ^i$ ji:

-

hnps://marl.google.comimaiuul0i?ik=6227be5024&vretv=pl&search=all&permthid=threadJ:1795424323268&4945&simpl=msg-f : 't 7954243232686449... 2;2



4t4t24, tooPM

M Gmail

(no subiect)
1 message

Panei ilckinnon <tumblingtoddlerslc@gmail.com>
To: paneimckinnon23TO@gmail.com

Gmail- (no subied)

Panei Mckinnon <paneimckinnon23T0@gmail.com>

Thu, Apr 4,2024 at 12:59 PM



414f24. 12:57 PM Gmail - (no subjed)

w
I

httrsr/mail.google.com/tnaiuu/0nik=6227be5024&view=pl&search=all&permthkl=lhreact.t179r424O24O71346O70&simp=rnsg-f:'t7954240240713460... A2



414124. 12:*PM Gmail - (no subjed)

lf

I

SUAIIIY'
?ATED
(tl!C (All

-'l
--1
--1
If

rllllilil

nlllltln

I

t

hnps://mail.googte.com/maiuu/OPik=6227be5024&view=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-f:.t 7954241437't2415419&simpl=msg-f:17954241437 1r24,tU... Zz



Gmail - (no subiect)414124,12:56PM

il
:



414124,72:467M Glml -(nosulird)

Panel Mckinnon <panolmcklnnon23T0@mail.com>M Gmail

(no subject)
1 message

Panel tckinnon <hrmUingrtoddlersl@gmail.com>
To: paneimckinnon23TO@gmail.com

Thu, Apr 4, 2O24 al 12:45 PM

Exhinl 'to



114fi24,12:53PM qmn -(nosuUect)

?t2



414124. 1:18 PM Gnrail - (no subject)

.rh,rb*t:|L
?- +'

-...?

,-)--.: : ,

r\-'

hnps://marl.google.com/maiUu/0/?ik=6227be5024&vierv=pt&search=all&permthid=lhread-f :1 795425361951103976&simpt=msg-f:179542536195110397 6 2;z



414124,1:15PM Gmail - (no subiect)

httpsJ/mail.googb.com/maiuu/0r?ik=6227be5024&view=pt&sea.ch:all&p€rmthkt=threaGf:179t4252113162?9723&simpt=msg-t:1798125211316279223 2n



44D4, 1:14?M crnail - (no suqied)



414D4. 1:13 PM Gmail - (no subject)

' .il:;t

inps://mail.gooQle.contrmail/ui0l?ik=6227be5OtO*u,"'7v=gl&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795424571918523496&simpt=msg-t:17954245719185234... 2,2



4t4t24, 1:12Plti Grnail - (no suUiea)

httpsr/rnail.googls.com/rnaiuu/0Pik=627be5024&view=pl&seardl=all&permlhid=thread-f:1795425003067962332&simpl:msg-t17954250030679623... 2J2



 

 
City of Pooler • 100 SW Hwy 80 • Pooler, Georgia 31322 • (912) 748-7261 

www.pooler-ga.gov 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL Regular Meeting - Agenda Item 
May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM 

Pooler City Hall, 100 US Hwy 80 SW, Pooler, GA 31322 
 

TITLE: Site Plan for National Museum of the Mighty Eighth Air Force, Phase II Expansion 

MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

BACKGROUND & DISCUSSION:  

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. 9F_Site Plan for National Museum of the Mighty Eighth Air Site Plan -Mighty 8th 
Council Packet 

 
 

http://www.pooler-ga.gov/


 

 
1 
 

  
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Site Plan for Mighty 8th Air Force Museum Expansion 
 

 

Project:  #AA1152 

P&Z Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

City Council Meeting Date:  May 6, 2024 

Applicant and Authorized Agent:  Tom Havens, Coastal Civil Engineering (Applicant)  

Location (Address):  175 Bourne Avenue 

Parcel (PIN):  50985 02005 

Acreage:  11.36 total – 0.73 disturbed 

Zoning:  C-2 (Heavy Commercial) 

Proposed Use:  Museum Expansion 

   

Staff Recommendation:  Denial for Planning & Zoning Meeting. All site plan comments have 
since been addressed, therefore staff is recommending approval. 

Planning & Zoning Commission:  P&Z recommended Council defer any action until all staff comments 
have been addressed. 

Recommended Motion:  “After review of the criteria, move for approval of the request.” 

   

Zoning Action Standards:  1. Whether the site plan is consistent with the Comprehensive 
Plan for the City of Pooler and any other small area plans. 

o The site plan is consistent with the recommendations and 
policies of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan for the FLUM 
designation and Character Area. 

2. Whether the site plan provides for adequate pedestrian and 
traffic access. 



  

2 

o The site plan complies with the provisions for access and 
circulation; Sec. 11 of App. A, Art. V related to traffic 
impacts; and Sec. 2 of App. A, Art. III for traffic access. 

3. Whether the site plan provides for adequate space for off-
street parking and loading/unloading zones where applicable. 

o The site plan complies with the provisions of Sec. 5 of 
App. A, Art. III for parking and loading standards. 

4. Whether the site plan provides for the appropriate location, 
arrangement, size, and design of buildings, lighting, and 
signs, giving due consideration to the applicable zoning 
district(s). 

o The site plan complies with the provisions related to 
development standards for commercial development, 
including setbacks, height and Chapter 74, Art. VI for 
lighting. 

5. Whether the site plan is appropriate in scale and relation to 
proposed use(s) to one another and those of adjacent 
properties. 

o The site plan complies with the provisions related to the 
location of uses/development areas, development 
standards for commercial development, and setback and 
buffer standards. 

6. Whether the proposed development site is adequately served 
by existing or proposed public facilities, including roads, 
water, sanitary sewer, and stormwater infrastructure. 

o The site plan complies with Sec. 606 of App. B, Art. VI; 
Chapter 74, Art. V; and Chapter 42, Art. V related to 
servicing of utilities and infrastructure. 

7. Whether the proposed development site is adequately served 
by other public serves to account for current or projected 
needs. 

o The site is adequately served by any other public services 
for current or projected needs. 

8. Whether the site plan provides adequate protection for 
adjacent properties against noise, glare, unsightliness, or 
other objectionable features. 

o The site plan complies with the provisions related to 
buffer and screening standards. 

9. Whether the site plan provides adequate landscaping, 
including type and arrangement of trees, shrubs, and other 



  

3 

landscaping, which may provide a visual or noise-deterring 
buffer between adjacent properties. 

o The site plan complies with the provisions of Chapter 42, 
Art. VI for tree and landscaping requirements, in general, 
and related buffers. 

10. Whether the site plan provides for improvements in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 
including without limitation the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Pooler. 

o The site plan complies with the provisions of the City of 
Pooler Code of Ordinances, specifications, or standards, 
and all other applicable laws. 

   

Conclusion:  The site plan addresses the site plan approval criteria.  As such, staff 
recommends Approval of the request. 

   

Attachments:  A. Vicinity Map 

B. Approval Letter 

C. Plans 

   
 



SAGIS Map Viewer

SAGIS

Property Boundaries (Parcels)

5/1/2024, 3:54:29 PM

0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:9,028

SAGIS
SAGIS |

ATTACHMENT A



May 1st, 2024 
Thomas G. Havens, P.E.
Coastal Civil Engineering
3001 ½ River Dr
Thunderbolt, GA 31404

Dear Mr. Havens,

I am pleased to provide you with a recommendation for Approval of the site development plans 
submitted for National Museum of the Mighty 8th Airforce - Phase 2, which is provided below.

Submittal Documents: Site Development Plan        May 2024
Stormwater Management Report             May 2024
Stormwater Maintenance Agreement             May 2024
Fire Flow Calculations        March 2024
Geotechnical Report          March 2024
Technical Traffic Memorandum          March 2024

We have reviewed the submittal for the referenced project. The plans were reviewed for general 
conformance with the requirements of the City of Pooler.  This review of the submitted site plans 
does not relieve the Owner, Designer and Contractor, or their representatives, from their 
individual or collective responsibility to comply with the applicable provisions of the local, State 
and Federal Laws and Engineering Standards, and all Development Codes that apply to the City 
of Pooler. This review is not to be construed as a check of every item in the plans or 
construction. Failure of this office to note any conflict with said requirements does not relieve 
the developer from compliance. 

The Owner and the Design Consultant are fully responsible for all testing and inspections of their 
project during construction, and they also are fully responsible that the project is constructed in 
accordance with the approved construction plans. The design engineer is solely responsible that 
their designs are in compliance to all Federal, State, and City codes and regulations.  All required 
permits and approvals, pursuant to land disturbing activities and land development shall be 
provided and found acceptable to the City of Pooler. All the applicable required testing results, 
permits, and related material must be available to the City of Pooler, or assigned representation, 
during and after the construction is complete.



To the best of our knowledge, it is our opinion that the plans are in general conformance with the 
City of Pooler’s applicable design standards, codes and ordinances. We hereby recommend 
Approval of the site development plans.

Please contact me if you have any questions. I can be reached via email or phone at 
tshoemaker@eomworx.com or (912) 445-0050 ext. 4400.

Sincerely,

Trevor Shoemaker 
Project Manager
EOM

CC: Nicole Johnson; Director of Planning and Development – City of Pooler
Liberto Chacon, PE; Sr. Vice President of Operations – EOM

mailto:tshoemaker@eomworx.com


INDEX TO SHEETS               

ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

BENCH MARK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL NOTES

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR

VICINITY MAP

P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE

MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

175 BOURNE AVENUE

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

PARKING CALCULATIONSPARKING CALCULATIONS

BUILDING & STRUCTURE SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
811

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
THROUGHOUT GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
CALL THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
SHEET C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
SHEET C4

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
DEVELOPER/OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
SDMH

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
VG

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
TOP OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
TOP OF GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
TRAFFIC LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
TOP OF DECK (BOARDWALK)

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
WITH OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
JP

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
L/G

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
JUNCT

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
LIP OF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
JOINT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
BELOW GRADE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
BGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
EROSION CONTROL SEED APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
MON

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
NO., #

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
OVER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
OHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
ORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
PAV

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
PRVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
ORNAMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
OVER HEAD ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
OVER HEAD TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
OVER HEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
POINT OF REVERSE VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
REQ

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
RSP

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
SCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
RELATIVE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
REQUIRED, REQUIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
SLOPE OR SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
&

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
@

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
AGGR

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
ADJUSTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
BVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
BSW

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
BVCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
DBC

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
D/W, DW, DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
CULV

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
CLR, CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
DEPRESSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
CLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
ECR

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
EVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
EL, ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
E, ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
EVCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
GND

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
GRADE BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
END CURB RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
END CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
END VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
PRESERVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
BENCHMARK LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
BCR

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
BEGIN CURB RETURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
IG

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
H, HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
GRAV

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
INVERT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
INTERCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
TRAFFIC SIGNAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
CITY MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
SIDEWALK/CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
STREET ADDRESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
EXIST 6" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
12" SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
EXIST GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
501

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
STREET LIGHT CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
LIP OF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
SPLICE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
POLE AND GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
PAVEMENT MARKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
SINGLE POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
STORM DRAIN W/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
APPROXIMATE RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
6" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
12" SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
EXIST GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
501

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
LIP OF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
CITY OF POOLER RETAINS THE RIGHT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
ACCESS PROPERTY TO INSPECT STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
FACILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
THE CURRENT ZONING FOR THE PROPERTY IS C-2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
SHEET C1

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
SHEET C5

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
TOP OF BOARDWALK DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
CIVIL SITE LAYOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
ANY WORK IN ANY ROADWAY, RIGHT-OF-WAY, ETC. FROM POOLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AN ENCROACHMENT PERMIT PRIOR TO BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
ANY MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP, AND CONSTRUCTION WITHIN POOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
ALL WORK AND EQUIPMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH OSHA REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
A DUST NUISANCE TO ADJACENT PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
DUST CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTITUTED DURING GRADING ACTIVITIES TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING PAVED ROADS OF DIRT, MUD, AND DEBRIS CAUSED BY HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.  MUD, DIRT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY.  SHOULD THESE ITEMS CONSTITUTE A PUBLIC HAZARD OR NUISANCE, THEY SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY CLEAN STREETS WHEN REQUESTED BY THE DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE OF CITY OF POOLER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
NO JETTING OR FLOODING OF BACKFILL SHALL BE PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
ALL UNUSABLE MATERIAL, STUMPS, TREES, BOULDERS AND EXCESS SOIL SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF OFF THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
ALL GRADING SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE UBC, THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT ENTITLED, "PROPOSED MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2, 8TH AIR FORCE MUSEUM, 175 BOURNE AVENUE, POOLER, GA, PROJECT NO. 01-13-22-5" AS PREPARED BY WHITAKER LABORATORY, INC. DATED 1/13/22, AND CITY OF POOLER STANDARDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING WORK WITH THE SOILS ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BEGIN EXCAVATION UNTIL ALL EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE BEEN MARKED IN THE FIELD.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER AT LEAST THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION (800) 282-7411.

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
NO GUARANTEE IS INTENDED THAT UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR OBSTRUCTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS MAY NOT BE ENCOUNTERED.  THOSE SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT THE OWNERS, THE ENGINEERS, AND THE ARCHITECT ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY EXISTING UTILITIES OR OBSTRUCTIONS, EITHER SHOWN OR NOT ON THESE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
ANY DISCREPANCY DISCOVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THESE PLANS OR ANY FIELD CONDITIONS DISCOVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR THAT MAY DELAY OR OBSTRUCT THE PROPER COMPLETION OF THE WORK PER THESE PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERY. SAID NOTIFICATION SHALL BE IN WRITING.

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEPENDENTLY REVIEW GROUND, TOPOGRAPHY, AND TREE CONDITIONS THROUGHOUT THE SITE, AND ASSUME WHOLEY AND UNCONDITIONALLY THE RISK OF COMPLETING THE WORK SET OUT IN THESE PLANS, REGARDLESS OF ROCK, WATER TABLE, OR OTHER CONDITIONS WHICH THE CONTRACTOR MAY ENCOUNTER IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY:THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO HOLD HARMLESS, INDEMNIFY AND DEFEND THE OWNER, THE ARCHITECT, THE ENGINEER AND HIS CONSULTANTS,  AND EACH OF THEIR OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  EQUIPMENT SHALL NOT OPERATE ON THE SITE PRIOR TO 8 A.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
GRADING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE ADEQUATELY MUFFLED TO REDUCE THE NOISE IMPACT ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
OR AFTER 5 P.M ON WEEKDAYS, AND SHALL NOT BE OPERATED ON WEEKENDS OR HOLIDAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
ALL TRENCH BEDDING AND BACKFILL SHALL BE PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
CHLORINATED DISINFECTED WATER SHALL NOT BE DISCHARGED INTO THE STORMWATER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY GRADING ON THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A SITE GRADING PERMIT FROM POOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
DETAILS ON DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
BRICK SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
POOLER                                                                 GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 13051C0129G,

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
REVISED 8/16/18, THIS PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE X,

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
NOT A 100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
THIS PROJECT CONSISTS OF A 12,600 BUILDING ADDITION TO THE MIGHTY EIGHTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
SHEET C10-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
AIRFORCE MUSEUM AND ASSOCIATED PARKING AND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIR FORCE 175 BOURNE AVENUE POOLER, GA SCOTT LOEHR (912) 748-8888 x107 SLOEHR@MIGHTYEIGHTH.ORG

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
DISTURBED ACREAGE = 0.73 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
BOURNE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
COLLINS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
S ROGERS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
HIGHWAY 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
I-95

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
CITY OF POOLER, GA

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88  EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
ROBERT PORTMAN BARNARD ARCHITECTS 220 EAST HALL STREET SAVANNAH, GA 31401 (912) 232-6173 ROBERT@BARNARDARCHITECTS.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
SHEET C7-9

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
SHEET C6

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
CIVIL UTILITY PLAN & SEWER PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON THIS SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
REQUIRED TREE COVERAGE, ENTIRE PROPERTY=15 TREES PER ACRE OF DEVELOPABLE LAND TREES REQUIRED=11.36 x 15=170 TREES TREES PRESENT ON PROPERTY (DISCOUNTING NUMEROUS PINES)= 178 TREES PROJECT WILL REMOVE 4 TREES AND ADD 8 TREES, NET GAIN OF 7 TREES TREES PROVIDED/EXISTING=178+7=185>170 = OK

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
PARKING PROVIDED BEFORE MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 = 165 SPACES + 6 HANDICAP SPACES=171 PARKING PROVIDED AFTER MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 = 175 + 6 HANDICAP SPACES = 181 PER ADA STANDARDS, CHAPTER 2, TABLE 208.2, 151-200 SPACES PROVIDED REQUIRE 6 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES. REQUIRED=6, PROVIDED=6 = OK NEW USES: EVENT SPACE (324 SEATS), OFFICE SPACE AND STORAGE  REQUIRED= EVENT SPACE: .75 PARKING SPACES/4 SEATS OFFICE SPACE: 1 PARKING SPACE/300 SF 324(.75)/4+645 SF/300=63 SPACES PROVIDED IN TOTAL=179 SPACES 179 > 63 SPACES = OK

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
BE POTHOLED AND VERIFIED PRIOR TO ORDERING ANY PRECAST CONCRETE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
EXISTING UTILITY POINTS OF CONNECTIONS AND POTENTIAL UNDERGROUND CONFLICTS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
TOTAL PROPERTY ACREAGE = 11.36 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT = 28'-8" TO EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
FOR C-2 ZONING DISTRICT PER ARTICLE 11 SECTION6, TABLE B: FRONT YARD SETBACK = 60 FEET SIDE YARD SETBACK = 10 FEET REAR YARD SETBACK = 10 FEET *NOTE: NO STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED WITHIN YARD SETBACK AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
SHEET L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
CIVIL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
TOM HAVENS COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING 3001 1/2 RIVER DRIVE THUNDERBOLT, GA 31404 (912) 232-9402 TOMHAVENS@COASTALCIVIL.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
SHEET F1

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
FIRE PROTECTION EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
SHEET C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
SHEET E1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
SITE ELECTRICAL (LIGHTING) PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
TOP OF SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
2/14/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
CLR1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
CLR2 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
CLR2 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
21.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
21.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
21.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
21.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
21.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
134.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
BCH 8 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
BCH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
HVAC EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
NE ENTRY RAMP I-95  RIGHT OF WAY VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
18'x12' COOLING TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
CLR1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
CLR1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
CLR2 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
134.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
BCH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
UNDER STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
HVAC EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
24.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
23.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
23.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
23.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
22.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
CRAPE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
21.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
CRAPE 4 4 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
CRAPE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
21.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
21.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
21.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
21.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
21.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
23.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
23.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
22.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
22.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
22.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
20.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
22.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
21.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
21.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
22.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
21.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
20.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
21.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
20.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
20.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
21.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
20.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
20.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
20.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
20.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
20.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
20.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
LAO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
LAO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
21.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
22.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
21.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
23.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
23.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
22.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
21.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
21.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
LO 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
21.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
19.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
19.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
19.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
22.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
22.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
24.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
24.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
24.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
24.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
24.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
23.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
23.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
22.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
22.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
22.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
21.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
HOL 2 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
FR:19.28' BOT:13.23' FULL OF WATER PIPES UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
EXIST 24"SD  OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
AIRPLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
ROOF INLET  MANHOLE FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
PIPE LOCATION UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
FR:18.71' TH:17.91' IE:15.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
FR:19.54' IE(NW):15.04' IE(SE):15.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
EXIST 24"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
24"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
STORM WITH SEWER LID FR:21.58' BOT:13.88' PIPES UNKNOWN FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
FR:19.21' BOT:13.41' PIPES UNKNOWN FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
FFE 22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
FFE 22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
EXIST SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
EXIST SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
EXIST 12"DIA PVC  RWL @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
EXIST  DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
EXIST 12"DIA PVC  RWL @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
EXIST  DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
EXIST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
EXIST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
EXIST 8"SS PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
EXIST 24"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
APPROXIMATE TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
APPROXIMATE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
APPROXIMATE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
2.5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
EXIST BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
12.00%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
60' FRONT YARD SESTBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
REMOVE TREE  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
N 23%%d 32' 30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
N 13%%d05'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
190.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
N 13%%d05'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
N13%%D3'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
10.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
111.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
N 05%%d53'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
149.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
N 05%%d53'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
32.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
SPIKE IN 15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
ELEV. 22.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
160.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
213.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
N 71%%d 37' W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
499.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
822.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
996.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
S 20%%d 39' 05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
196.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
S 20%%d 47' 35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
S 13%%d 51' 55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
R = 868.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
210.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
BOURNE AVENUE  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
53.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
S19%%D10'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
N69%%D13'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
224.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
S19%%D10'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
134.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
M.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
FOURTH AVENUE   30' R/W  (UNOPENED)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
10' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
10' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
PROPOSED  PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
22.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
22.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
22.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
22.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
20.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
20.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
20.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
23.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
23.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
23.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
23.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
23.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
23.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
24.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
24.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
16.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
16.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
22.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
22.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
22.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
19.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
18.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
24.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
22.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
22.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
22.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
22.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
20.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
20.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
20.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
23.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
23.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
23.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
23.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
23.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
24.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
23.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
23.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
24.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
24.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
CED 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
REFLECTING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
MEMORIAL GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
MEMORIAL GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
50985-02014 NOW OR FORMERLY CITY OF POOLER PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
20% OF EXISTING  HARDSCAPE AREA=1.02 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
EXISTING POND A TOP OF BANK=20.00±VOLUME(17.5-19) =7,321 SF x 1.5'D =10,982 CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
EXISTING POND B TOP OF BANK=20.00±VOLUME(17.5-19) =8,695 SF x 1.5'D =13,042 CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
PER CITY ORDINANCE SECTION 42-184.8 EXISTING SITE TO PROVIDE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT TO 20% OF EXISTING IMPERVIOUS COVER. THERE IS A TOTAL OF 5.10 ACRES OF EXISTING HARDSCAPE ONSITE.  SUBJECT AREA EXISTING IMPERVIOUS=5.10 AC 5.10 AC(.20)=1.02 AC CN PRE=80 CN POST=98 V25 PRE=21,181 CF V25 POST=29,117 CF   V25=7,936 CF EXISTING AVAILABLE DETENTION VOLUME (IN POND A & B, ELEVATION 17.5-19.00) 10,982 CF + 13,042 CF=24,024 CF 1.2" RRV OVER 1.02 AC=4,454 CF 24,024 CF > 7,936 CF > 4,454 CF=OK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
            STORM WATER QUANTITIES-20% OF EXISTING HARDSCAPE=1.02 ACRES     STORM WATER QUANTITIES-20% OF EXISTING HARDSCAPE=1.02 ACRES STORM WATER QUANTITIES-20% OF EXISTING HARDSCAPE=1.02 ACRES STORM                  VOLUME (CF)                        FLOW (CF)                 VOLUME (CF)                        FLOW (CF)                       FLOW (CF)                  FLOW (CF)             FLOW (CF)    PRE 1994     POST 1994     POST 1994    PRE 1994     POST 1994      POST 1994  POST 1994     POST 1994    PRE 1994     POST 1994      POST 1994     POST 1994    PRE 1994     POST 1994      POST 1994   PRE 1994     POST 1994      POST 1994         PROJECT       PROJECT     DETENTION    PROJECT      PROJECT        DETENTION     PROJECT       PROJECT     DETENTION    PROJECT      PROJECT        DETENTION      PROJECT     DETENTION    PROJECT      PROJECT        DETENTION    DETENTION    PROJECT      PROJECT        DETENTION   PROJECT      PROJECT        DETENTION 1 YR   6,684   12,876   ---    0.27   0.97      --- 6,684   12,876   ---    0.27   0.97      --- 12,876   ---    0.27   0.97      --- ---    0.27   0.97      --- 0.27   0.97      --- 0.97      ---    --- 2 YR   8,614   15,204    763    0.36   1.13      0.02 8,614   15,204    763    0.36   1.13      0.02 15,204    763    0.36   1.13      0.02  763    0.36   1.13      0.02 0.36   1.13      0.02 1.13      0.02    0.02 5 YR   12,247   19,383   4,942   0.51   1.44      0.09 12,247   19,383   4,942   0.51   1.44      0.09 19,383   4,942   0.51   1.44      0.09 4,942   0.51   1.44      0.09 0.51   1.44      0.09 1.44      0.09    0.09 10 YR  15,720   23,232   8,790   0.66   1.71      0.33 15,720   23,232   8,790   0.66   1.71      0.33 23,232   8,790   0.66   1.71      0.33 8,790   0.66   1.71      0.33 0.66   1.71      0.33 1.71      0.33    0.33 25 YR  21,181   29,117   14,676   0.90   2.13      0.79 21,181   29,117   14,676   0.90   2.13      0.79 29,117   14,676   0.90   2.13      0.79 14,676   0.90   2.13      0.79 0.90   2.13      0.79 2.13      0.79    0.79 50 YR  25,876   34,079   19,637   1.10   2.49      1.08 25,876   34,079   19,637   1.10   2.49      1.08 34,079   19,637   1.10   2.49      1.08 19,637   1.10   2.49      1.08 1.10   2.49      1.08 2.49      1.08    1.08 100 YR  31,054   39,485   25,043   1.32   2.88      1.30     31,054   39,485   25,043   1.32   2.88      1.30     39,485   25,043   1.32   2.88      1.30     25,043   1.32   2.88      1.30     1.32   2.88      1.30     2.88      1.30        1.30     

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
EXISTING 15"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
EXISTING 18"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
EXISTING  OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
DECREASE WIDTH OF EXISTING WEIR FROM 3' WIDE TO 2.4' WIDE WITH 0.6' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
EXISTING CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
811

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
THROUGHOUT GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
CALL THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
CITY OF POOLER                                                                 GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
2/14/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
ADDED 20%%% STORM WATER INFO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
4/24/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
CLR1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
CLR2 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
CLR2 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
21.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
21.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
21.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
21.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
21.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
BCH 8 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
BCH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
HVAC EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
18'x12' COOLING TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
CLR1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
CLR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
CLR1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
CLR2 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
CLR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
BCH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
UNDER STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
HVAC EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
21.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
21.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
EXIST SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
RELOCATE GATE  (SEE LAYOUT PLANS, DWG C3)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
REMOVE TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
REMOVE TREE  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS  FOR REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION  OF EXISTING STEEL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
RELOCATED CHAIN LINK FENCE, SEE LAYOUT PLANS DWG C3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
REMOVE EXIST CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
SAWCUT EXIST ASPHALT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
REMOVE COOLING TOWER AND PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
REMOVE EXIST AC SURFACING & BASE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
REMOVE EXISTING TURF AND LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
REMOVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
EXISTING  TURF TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
EXISTING TURF AND LANDSCAPING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
REMOVE EXIST AC SURFACING & BASE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
REMOVE CONCRETE FOUNDATION PEDESTALS UNDER STAIR LANDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
REMOVE WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
REMOVE CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
REMOVE SURGE TANK & SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
HATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
EXISTING ASPHALT  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
REMOVE EXIST WELL EQUIPMENT ABANDON WELL IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHATHAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ABANDONMENT PERMIT FROM CHATHAM COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
DEMOLITION PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
811

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
THROUGHOUT GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
CALL THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
CITY OF POOLER                                                                 GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
2/14/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
4' RAMP 24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
EXISTING AC  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
GRASS PAVERS 370 SF (SEE DETAIL, DWG C7)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
TOTAL NEW PAVEMENT AREA  (HEAVY DUTY+LIGHT DUTY)=5,979 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
MATCH EXIST DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
AC DRIVEWAY  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
20' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
9' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
10'x12' DUMPSTER PAD SEE  DETAIL,  DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
6' WOOD PRIVACY FENCE-12' LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
END  SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
SIDEWALK FLUSH W/ PAVEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
EXISTING RELOCATED EXTERIOR STAIRS, SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
SEE ARCHITECURAL PLANS  FOR RAMP AND STEP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
END SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
R=3.00 L=4.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
END SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
9.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
R=7.00 L=20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
R=50.00 L=55.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
STREETLIGHT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN, DWG L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
55.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
MATCH EXIST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
20' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
9' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
4" WHITE PAINTED STRIPE (2 COATS TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
LIMIT OF SEAL COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
LD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
RE-CONNECT RELOCATED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
26.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
START RELOCATED 6' CHAIN LINK FENCE-22'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
6" THICK SIDEWALK AT LOADING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
BLDG ADDITION 12,600 SF FF=22.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
SIDEWALK PER  CITY OF POOLER STD P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
WALL, SEE ARCHITECTURAL & STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
EXTERIOR STEEL COLUMNS, SEE STRUCTURAL PLAN, TYP 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
HC SPACE & AISLEWAY PER DETAIL, DWG C7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
HC SIGN W/ VAN ACCESSIBLE PLAQUE PER DETAIL, DWG C7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
GRAVEL PATH FOR LAWN EQUPMENT 6" GAB OVER MIRAFI 160N GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
PATCH BACK AC SURFACE W/ LIGHT DUTY AC STRUCTURAL SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
NEW SHOP BUILDING CONCRETE SLAB (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
20.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
MAINTENANCE BLDG CONCRETE SLAB  (SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS) (BLDG SEPARATE CONTRACT)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
CAUTION: EXISTING HVAC CONDUITS 4' BG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
SLAB ELEV  21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
APPROXIMATE SIZE AND LOCATION OF NEW PAD FOR TRANSFORMER. PAD PROVIDED BY GEORGIA POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
SEAL COAT NEW PARKING LOT CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
SEAL COAT NEW PARKING LOT CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
SIDEWALK PER  CITY OF POOLER STD P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
NEW PAVEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
NEW GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
NEW GRASS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
SAWCUT AC & ADD 2' WIDE x 6" DEEP 3,000 psi CONCRETE, FLUSH WITH ADJACENT ASPHALT AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
4,000 LUMEN LIGHT, TYP (4)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
9' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
20' (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
2'(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT CONCRETE IN PARKING SPACES PER DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT CONCRETE IN PARKING SPACES PER DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT CONCRETE IN DRIVE  AISLE PER DETAIL, DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT CONCRETE IN PARKING SPACES & PATH ENTRY PER DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
ADA BUILDING ACCESS FOR EMPLOYEE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
ADA PATH OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
MINIMUM 3' VEHICLE MANEUVERING AREA FOR SPACE #3 & #4 BACKING MOVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
1'x6' CONCRETE CURB STOP (TYP 23)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
R=3.00 L=4.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
NOTE: AN ISA CERTIFIED ARBORIST SHALL PREPARE A PLAN TO ENSURE OAK TREE VIABILITY, INCLUDING FERTILIZATION AND WOOD BORER CONTROL AND OTHER ARBORICULTURAL PRACTICES THAT WOULD MAINTAIN/ IMPROVE TREE HEALTH AND SAFETY.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
(3) STEEL BOLLARDS PER DETAIL, DWG C9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
CIVIL SITE LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
POOLER                                                                   GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
2/14/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
EP 21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
EP 21.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
EP 19.92±(MATCH)(VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
EP 19.27±(MATCH)(VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
GRASS PAVERS MATCH EDGE OF EXIST PAVEMENT IN FILL, 5% MAX SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
1%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
TS=EP=19.89±(MATCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
EXIST DROP INLET TO REMAIN TG=19.18 INV=15.18±(VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
EXIST STREETLIGHT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
TS 22.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
TS 22.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
GRATE INLET  PER POOLER CITY STD  TG=20.43 INV=15.78±(VERIFY)(CONNECT TO EXIST 24"SD DOGHOUSE STYLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
COCONUT FIBER  SLOPE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
CONNECT UNDERDRAIN TO EXIST DI INV=15.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
6"UD-SEE DETAIL, DWG C8 (MINIMUM SLOPE=0.5%) DETENTION FEATURE #2 V=545LF(3.14(.25)(.25)+(3)(1)(.32) -(3.14(.25)(.25).32)) V=594 CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
EG=FG 20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
SAWCUT & EXIST PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
EXIST PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
EXIST PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
6"UD-SEE DETAIL, DWG C8 (MIN SLOPE=0.5%)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
TS=EP=19.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
TS=19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
HOLE IN BASE OF ENCLOSURE FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
5'x6'x1' COBBLES FOR INFILTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
EP 20.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
EP 19.65±

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
EP 20.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
EP 20.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
3.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
6"UD-SEE DETAIL, DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
BOTTOM 17.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
DETENTION FEATURE #1 V=2(1.5)(68)+5(1.5)(81)+1/2(1.5)(6)(81+68+23+18+15+45+81) =2,302 CF  2,302+594=2,896 > 2,868 LF = OK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
8"SD-CORRUGATED HDPE-34' S=0.0050

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
CONNECT TO EXIST DI INV 17.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
OUTLET STRUCTURE #1 SIDE OPENING=19.00 TG=19.50 INV=17.50 4" ORIFICE INV=17.50 SEE DETAIL, DWG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
4:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
COCONUT FIBER EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ON ALL SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
VARIES 2'-5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
4:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
EXIST PAVEMENT  TO REMAIN WITH  NEW SEAL COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
1.38%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
EP 22.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
EP 22.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
EP 22.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
SLOPE VARIES 10:1 TO 2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
TS 22.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
EP 20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
EP 20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
EP 20.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
EP 20.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
GRADE AREA  TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
REMOVE BERM TO ELEVATION =22.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
CAUTION:PRESERVE OAK TREE ROOTS BELOW GRADE!

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
5:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
EXIST PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
BLDG ADDITION 12,600 SF FF=22.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
FG 22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
3'±HIGH BERMWITH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES AGAINST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
SD MANHOLE COVER-LEAVE EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
WATER VALVE BOX-LEAVE EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
EXISTING WATER VAULTS-LEAVE EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
RAMP 6.08%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
TS=EG=20.94±

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
TS 22.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
TS 22.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
TS 21.00±

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
UNDERDRAIN CLEANOUT  (SEE DETAIL, DWG C8)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
6"UD-SEE DETAIL, DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
TURN DOWN SIDEWALK EDGE,H=1.5',L=24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
COCONUT FIBER  SLOPE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
WATER VALVE BOX  LEAVE EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
REMOVE EXISTING BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
TS 22.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
MATCH EXIST SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
TS 22.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
GB TS 22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
SIDEWALK/ GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
TS 22.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
FG 20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
LAWN EQUIPMENT ACCESS TRAIL INSTALLED AT  GRADE (FG=EG)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
FG 21.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
3' HIGH BERM WITH 2:1 SIDE SLOPES AGAINST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
PATCH BACK AC SURFACE W/ LIGHT DUTY AC STRUCTURAL SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
*NOTE:  COORDINATE FINAL BERM HEIGHT AND LAYOUT WITH ARCHITECT AT EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
RE-BUILD EXISTING BERM TO ITS ORIGINAL PROFILE REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DWGS FOR EXTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
PLACE BERM AGAINST NEW RETAINING WALL 3' HIGH, 2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
FG 22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
1%

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
FG 21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
EP 21.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
FG 21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
FG 20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
TG 20.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
EP 20.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
SLAB ELEV  21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
FG 20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
CONNECT DOWNSPOUT TO EXIST 15"RWL PIPE, SEE DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION RWL, SEE DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
8"RWL-CORRUGATED HDPE-83' PROVIDE 12" MIN COVER AND MINIMUM 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
CONNECT 8" RWL TO EXISTING 15" RWL  SEE DETAIL DWG C8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
SEE ARCHITECURAL PLANS FOR RAMP AND STEP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
APPROXIMATE SIZE AND LOCATION OF NEW PAD FOR TRANSFORMER. PAD PROVIDED BY GEORGIA POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
SIDEWALK PER  CITY OF POOLER STD P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
NEW PAVEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
NEW GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
NEW BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
GRASS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
CLASS III RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
SEAL COAT NEW PARKING LOT CONFIGURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
2.21%

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
GB EP 19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
EP 21.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
EP 22.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
SHOP BUILDING SLAB ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
TS 22.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
TS 22.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
EP 21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
EP 20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
FG 19.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
FG 20.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
FG 20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
POOLER                                                                   GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
DETENTION FEATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
8"SS-SDR26 PVC-83' S=0.0050

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
CONNECT TO SANITARY SEWER WITH SAMPLING MANHOLE PER CITY STD S-01 INV 6"=18.22±(VERIFY)INV 4"=18.30 RIM=21.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
CONNECT TO EXIST  4"SS W/SSCO #3 INV=18.50±RIM=20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
SSCO #4 W/45° WYEINV=18.61 RIM=21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
REMOVE EXISTING 1,000 GAL GREASE INTERCEPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
CONNECT TO EXIST 4"SS W/45° ELL(SEE PLUMBING DRAWINGS) INV=19.10±(VERIFY)(REPLACE EXTERIOR CLEANOUT  W/ INTERIOR MODEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
REMOVE 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
REMOVE EXIST 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
8"SS-SDR26 PVC-187' S=0.0050

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
SSCO #7 INV=18.09(4") RIM=21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
SSCO #9 INV=18.65 RIM=22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
1,000 GALLON GREASE INTERCEPTOR PER CITY OF POOLER STD S13 W/ TRAFFIC RATED ROOF, FRAME, AND LIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
CORE INTO EXIST SSMH FOR NEW 8"SS CONNECTION  INV 8"=16.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
CAP 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
SSCO #8 INV=17.76(8") RIM=21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
MATCH EXIST FF=22.60±

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
SSCO #10 INV=18.41(4") INV=18.08(8") RIM=21.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
SSCO #11 WITH 45°&11-1/4°WYEINV=18.97 RIM=22.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
SEWER UNDER  SD (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
EXISTING POTABLE WATER AND FIRE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
SEE PLUMBING PLAN  FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-12' S=0.0200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
SEE PLUMBING PLAN  FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
SEE PLUMBING PLAN  FOR CONTINUATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-16' S=0.0200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
SSCO #6 INV=18.41 RIM=22.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-28' S=0.0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
SAWCUT & TRENCH  RESTORATION  PER CITY STD P-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
CONNECT TO EXIST 4"SS  W/SSCO #1 INV=19.20±(VERIFY)RIM=22.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
SSCO #2 INV=18.74 RIM=20.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-12' S=0.0200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-40' S=0.0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
REMOVE PROPANE TANK & PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
SSCO #12 W/45°WYEINV=19.00  RIM=22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
EXISTING 3"DCV BACKFLOW  PREVENTER FOR POTABLE  SERVICE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
EXISTING 3" DOMESTIC WATER METER WITH BYPASS TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
SEWER UNDER  WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
BLDG ADDITION 12,600 SF FF=22.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
SSMH #2 PER POOLER  STD S01 INV=17.40(OUT) INV=17.42(IN) RIM=20.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
SAWCUT & TRENCH RESTORATION PER CITY  OF POOLER STD P13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
SAWCUT & TRENCH RESTORATION PER CITY  OF POOLER STD P13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
SSCO #5 W/45° WYEINV=18.61 RIM=21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
PRESERVE TREE  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
REMOVE  4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
3" DISCHARGE FROM ELEVATOR PIT (SEE PLUMBING DWGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
3"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
CONNECT ELEVATOR DRAIN TO EXIST SD LINE W/ CORE & SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-23' S=0.0200±

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
22.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
22.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
24.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
24.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
CED 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-24' S=0.0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
SSCO #12 W/ 45° WYEINV=18.72 RIM=22.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
EXISTING FIRE WATER  ENTRY INTO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
EXISTING POTABLE WATER ENTRANCE INTO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
SSMH #1 PER POOLER  STD S01 INV=18.18(8") INV=18.44(4") RIM=21.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
SSCO #11 RIM=22.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
SSMH #1 RIM=21.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
SSMH #2 RIM=20.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
CORE INTO EXIST SSMH FOR NEW 8"SS CONNECTION  INV 8"=16.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
INV=17.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
INV=18.44(4")

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
INV=18.97 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
INV=18.18(8") 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
INV=17.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
8"SS-SDR26 PVC-83' S=0.0050

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
8"SS-SDR26 PVC-152' S=0.0050

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-25' S=0.0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
H 1"=10' V 1"=2'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
EG AT  PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
EXISTING 15"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
4"SS-SDR26 PVC-28' S=0.0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
INV=18.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
SSCO #12 RIM=22.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
CIVIL UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
POOLER                                                                   GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
SEWER LINE REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
21.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
21.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
21.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
21.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
21.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
Oj (OCILLA COMPLEX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
Ok (OGEECHEE FINE  LOAMY SAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
Sd1-NS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
CONSTRUCTION EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
Co

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
Du

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
Ds1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
Ds2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
REMOVE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
LIMIT OF  DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
PHASE ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
CERTIFICATION NUMBER 0000016162

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
POOLER                                                        GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
21.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
21.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
21.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
21.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
21.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
21.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
22.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
21.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
22.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
Oj (OCILLA COMPLEX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
Ok (OGEECHEE FINE  LOAMY SAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
Sd1-NS

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
CONSTRUCTION EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
Co

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
Du

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
Ds1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
Ds2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
REMOVE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
LIMIT OF  DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
TEMPORARY SEEDING Ds2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
TEMPORARY SEEDING Ds2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10033
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10034
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10035
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10036
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10037
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10038
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10039
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10040
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10041
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10042
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10043
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10044
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10045
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10046
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10047
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10048
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10049
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10050
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10051
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10052
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10053
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10054
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10055
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10056
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10057
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10058
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10059
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10060
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10061
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10062
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10063
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10064
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10065
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10066
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10067
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10068
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10069
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_10070
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10071
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10072
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_10073
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10074
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10075
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10076
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10077
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10078
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10079
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10080
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10081
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10082
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_10083
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10084
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10085
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10086
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10087
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10088
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10089
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10090
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10091
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10092
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10093
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10094
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10095
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10096
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10097
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10098
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10099
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10100
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10101
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10102
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10103
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10104
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10105
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10106
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10107
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10108
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10109
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10110
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10111
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10112
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10113
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10114
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10115
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10116
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10117
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10118
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10119
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10120
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10121
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10122
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10123
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10124
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10125
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10126
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_10127
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_10128
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10129
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10130
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10131
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10132
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10133
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10134
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10135
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10136
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10137
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10138
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10139
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10140
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10141
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10142
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10143
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10144
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10145
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10146
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10147
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10148
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10149
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10150
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10151
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10152
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10153
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10154
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10155
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10156
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10157
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10158
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10159
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10160
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10161
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10162
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10163
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10164
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10165
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10166
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10167
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10168
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10169
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10170
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10171
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10172
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10173
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10174
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10175
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10176
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10177
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10178
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10179
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10180
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10181
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10182
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_10183
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_10184
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_10185
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10186
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10187
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10188
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10189
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10190
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10191
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10192
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10193
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10194
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10195
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10196
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10197
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10198
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10199
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10200
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10201
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10202
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10203
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10204
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10205
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10206
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10207
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10208
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10209
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10210
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10211
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10212
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10213
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10214
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10215
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10216
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10217
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10218
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10219
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10220
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10221
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10222
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10223
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10224
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10225
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10226
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10227
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10228
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10229
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10230
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10231
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10232
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10233
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10234
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10235
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10236
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10237
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10238
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10239
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10240
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10241
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10242
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10243
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10244
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10245
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10246
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10247
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10248
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10249
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10250
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10251
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10252
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_10253
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10254
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10255
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10256
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10257
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_10258
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10259
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10260
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_10261
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10262
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10263
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10264
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10265
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10266
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10267
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10268
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10269
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10270
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10271
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10272
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10273
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_10274
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10275
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10276
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10277
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10278
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10279
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10280
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10281
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10282
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10283
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10284
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10285
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10286
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10287
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10288
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10289
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10290
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10291
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10292
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10293
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10294
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10295
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10296
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10297
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10298
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10299
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10300
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10301
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10302
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10303
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10304
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10305
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10306
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10307
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10308
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10309
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10310
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10311
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10312
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10313
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10314
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10315
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10316
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10317
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10318
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_10319
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10320
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10321
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10322
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10323
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10324
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10325
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10326
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10327
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_10328
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10329
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10330
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10331
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10332
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10333
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10334
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10335
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10336
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10337
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10338
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10339
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10340
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10341
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10342
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10343
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10344
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10345
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10346
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10347
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10348
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10349
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10350
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_10351
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_10352
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10353
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10354
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_10355
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10356
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10357
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10358
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10359
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10360
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_10361
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_10362
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10363
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10364
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_10365
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10366
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_10367
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_10368
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10369
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_10370
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_10371
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10372
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_10373
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10374
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10375
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10376
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_10377
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10378
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10379
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_10380
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10381
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10382
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_10383
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10384
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10385
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_10386
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_10387
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_10388
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10389
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10390
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10391
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10392
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10393
PHASE TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text_10394
POOLER                                                        GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_10395
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10396
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_10397
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10398
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10399
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10400
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10401
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10402
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10403
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10404
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10406
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10407
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10408
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10409
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_10410
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10411
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10412
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10413
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10414
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10415
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10416
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10417
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10418
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10419
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10420
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10421
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10422
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10423
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_10424
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10425
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10426
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10427
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10428
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10429
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10430
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10431
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10432
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_10433
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10434
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10435
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10436
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10437
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10438
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10439
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10440
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10441
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10442
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10443
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10444
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10445
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10446
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10447
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10448
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10449
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10450
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10451
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10452
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10453
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10454
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10455
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10456
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10457
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10458
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10459
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10460
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10461
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10462
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10463
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10464
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10465
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10466
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10467
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10468
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10469
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10470
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10471
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10472
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10473
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10474
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10475
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10476
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10477
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10478
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_10479
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10480
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10481
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10482
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10483
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10484
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10485
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10486
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10487
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10488
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10489
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10490
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10491
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_10492
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10493
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10494
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_10495
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10496
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10497
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10498
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10499
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_10500
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10501
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10502
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10503
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10504
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10505
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_10506
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10507
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10508
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10509
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10510
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10511
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10512
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10513
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10514
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10515
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10516
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10517
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10518
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10519
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10520
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10521
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10522
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10523
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10524
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10525
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10526
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10527
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10528
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10529
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10530
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10531
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10532
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10533
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10534
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10535
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10536
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10537
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10538
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10539
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10540
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10541
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10542
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10543
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10544
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10545
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10546
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10547
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10548
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10549
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10550
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10551
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10552
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10553
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_10554
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10555
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10556
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10557
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10558
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10559
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10560
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10561
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10562
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10563
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10564
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10565
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10566
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10567
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10568
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10569
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10570
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10571
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10572
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10573
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10574
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10575
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10576
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10577
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10578
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10579
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10580
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10581
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10582
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10583
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10584
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10585
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10586
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10587
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10588
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10589
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10590
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10591
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10592
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10593
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10594
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_10595
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_10596
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10597
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10598
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10599
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10600
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10601
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10602
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10603
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10604
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10605
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10606
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10607
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10608
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10609
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10610
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10611
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10612
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10613
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10614
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10615
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10616
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10617
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10618
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10619
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10620
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10621
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10622
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10623
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10624
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10625
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_10626
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10627
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10628
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10629
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10630
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10631
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10632
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10633
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10634
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10635
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10636
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10637
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10638
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10639
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10640
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10641
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10642
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10643
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10644
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10645
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10646
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10647
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10648
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10649
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10650
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10651
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10652
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10653
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10654
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10655
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10656
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_10657
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_10658
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10659
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10660
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10661
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10662
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10663
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10664
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10665
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10666
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10667
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10668
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10669
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10670
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10671
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10672
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10673
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10674
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10675
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10676
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10677
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10678
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10679
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10680
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10681
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10682
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10683
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10684
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10685
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10686
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10687
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10688
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10689
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10690
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10691
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10692
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10693
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10694
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10695
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10696
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10697
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10698
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10699
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10700
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10701
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10702
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_10703
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10704
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10705
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10706
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10707
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10708
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10709
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10710
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10711
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10712
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_10713
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10714
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10715
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_10716
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10717
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10718
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_10719
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10720
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10721
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10722
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10723
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10724
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_10725
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10726
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10727
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10728
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10729
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10730
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10731
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10732
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10733
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10734
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10735
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10736
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10737
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10738
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10739
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10740
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10741
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10742
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10743
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10744
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10745
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10746
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10747
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10748
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10749
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10750
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10751
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10752
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10753
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10754
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10755
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10756
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10757
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10758
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10759
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10760
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10761
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10762
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10763
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10764
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10765
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10766
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10767
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10768
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10769
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10770
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10771
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10772
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10773
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10774
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10775
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10776
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10777
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10778
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10779
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10780
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10781
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10782
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10783
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10784
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10785
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10786
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10787
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10788
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10789
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10790
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10791
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10792
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10793
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10794
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10795
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10796
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10797
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10798
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10799
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10800
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10801
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10802
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10803
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10804
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10805
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10806
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10807
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10808
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10809
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10810
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10811
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_10812
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_10813
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10814
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10815
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10816
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10817
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10818
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10819
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10820
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10821
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10822
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10823
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10824
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10825
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10826
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10827
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10828
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10829
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10830
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10831
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10832
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10833
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10834
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10835
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10836
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10837
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10838
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10839
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10840
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10841
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10842
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10843
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10844
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10845
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10846
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10847
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10848
Oj (OCILLA COMPLEX)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10849
Ok (OGEECHEE FINE  LOAMY SAND)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10850
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10851
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10852
Sd1-NS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10853
CONSTRUCTION EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10854
Co

AutoCAD SHX Text_10855
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10856
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_10857
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10858
Sd2P

AutoCAD SHX Text_10859
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10860
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10861
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10862
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10863
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10864
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10865
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10866
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10867
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10868
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10869
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10870
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10871
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10872
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10873
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10874
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10875
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10876
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10877
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10878
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10879
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10880
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10881
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10882
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10883
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10884
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10885
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10886
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10887
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10888
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10889
BLDG ADDITION 12,600 SF FF=22.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10890
PRESERVE TREE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10891
REMOVE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10892
LIMIT OF  DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10893
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10894
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10895
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10896
SLAB ELEV  21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10897
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10898
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_10899
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10900
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10901
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10902
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10903
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10904
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10905
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10906
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10907
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10908
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10909
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10910
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_10911
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10912
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10913
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10914
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10915
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10916
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10917
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10918
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10919
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10920
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10921
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10922
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10923
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10924
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10925
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10926
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10927
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10928
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10929
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10930
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10931
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10932
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10933
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10934
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10935
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10936
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10937
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10938
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10939
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10940
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10941
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10942
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10943
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10944
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10945
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10946
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10947
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10948
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10949
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10950
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10951
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10952
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10953
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10954
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10955
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10956
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10957
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10958
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10959
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10960
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10961
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10962
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10963
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10964
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10965
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10966
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10967
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10968
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10969
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10970
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10971
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10972
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10973
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10974
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10975
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10976
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10977
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10978
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10979
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10980
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10981
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10982
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10983
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10984
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10985
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10986
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10987
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10988
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10989
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10990
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10991
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10992
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10993
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10994
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10995
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10996
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10997
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10998
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10999
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11000
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11001
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11002
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11003
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11004
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11005
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11006
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11007
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11008
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11009
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11010
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11011
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_11012
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11013
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11014
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_11015
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11016
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11017
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11018
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11019
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11020
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11021
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11022
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11023
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11024
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11025
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11026
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11027
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11028
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11029
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11030
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11031
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11032
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11033
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11034
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11035
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11036
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11037
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11038
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11039
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11040
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11041
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11042
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11043
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11044
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11045
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11046
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11047
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11048
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11049
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11050
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11051
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11052
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11053
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11054
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11055
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11056
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11057
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11058
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11059
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11060
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11061
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11062
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11063
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11064
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11065
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11066
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11067
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11068
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11069
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_11070
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11071
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11072
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11073
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11074
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11075
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11076
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11077
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11078
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11079
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11080
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11081
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11082
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11083
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11084
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11085
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11086
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11087
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11088
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11089
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11090
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11091
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11092
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11093
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11094
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11095
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11096
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11097
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11098
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11099
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11100
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11101
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11102
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11103
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11104
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11105
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11106
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11107
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11108
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11109
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11110
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11111
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11112
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11113
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11114
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11115
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11116
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11117
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11118
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11119
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11120
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11121
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11122
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11123
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11124
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11125
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11126
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11127
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11128
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_11129
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11130
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11131
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11132
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11133
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11134
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11135
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11136
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11137
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11138
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11139
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11140
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11141
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11142
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11143
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11144
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11145
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11146
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11147
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11148
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11149
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11150
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11151
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11152
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11153
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11154
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11155
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11156
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11157
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11158
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11159
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11160
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11161
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11162
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11163
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11164
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11165
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11166
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11167
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11168
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11169
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11170
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11171
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11172
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11173
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11174
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11175
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11176
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11177
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11178
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11179
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11180
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11181
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11182
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11183
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11184
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11185
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11186
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11187
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11188
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11189
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11190
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11191
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11192
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11193
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_11194
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11195
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11196
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11197
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11198
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_11199
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11200
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11201
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_11202
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11203
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11204
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11205
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11206
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11207
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11208
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11209
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11210
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11211
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11212
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11213
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11214
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11215
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11216
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11217
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11218
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11219
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11220
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11221
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11222
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11223
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11224
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11225
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11226
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11227
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11228
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11229
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11230
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11231
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11232
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11233
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11234
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11235
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11236
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11237
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11238
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11239
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11240
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11241
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11242
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11243
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11244
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11245
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11246
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11247
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11248
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11249
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11250
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11251
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11252
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11253
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11254
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11255
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11256
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11257
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11258
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11259
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11260
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11261
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11262
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11263
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11264
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11265
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11266
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11267
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11268
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_11269
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11270
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11271
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11272
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11273
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11274
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11275
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11276
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11277
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11278
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11279
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11280
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11281
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_11282
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11283
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11284
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11285
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11286
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11287
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11288
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11289
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11290
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11291
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11292
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11293
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11294
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11295
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11296
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11297
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11298
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11299
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11300
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11301
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11302
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11303
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11304
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11305
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11306
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11307
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11308
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11309
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11310
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11311
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11312
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11313
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11314
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11315
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11316
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11317
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11318
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11319
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11320
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11321
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_11322
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11323
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11324
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11325
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11326
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11327
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11328
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11329
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11330
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11331
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11332
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11333
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11334
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11335
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11336
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11337
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11338
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11339
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11340
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11341
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11342
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11343
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11344
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11345
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11346
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11347
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11348
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11349
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11350
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11351
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11352
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11353
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11354
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11355
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11356
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11357
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11358
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11359
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11360
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11361
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11362
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11363
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11364
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11365
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11366
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11367
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11368
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11369
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11370
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11371
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11372
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11373
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11374
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11375
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11376
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11377
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11378
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11379
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11380
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11381
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11382
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11383
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11384
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11385
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11386
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11387
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11388
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11389
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_11390
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11391
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11392
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_11393
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11394
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11395
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11396
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11397
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11398
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11399
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11400
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11401
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11402
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11403
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11404
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11405
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11406
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11407
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11408
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11409
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11410
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11411
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11412
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11413
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11414
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11415
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11416
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11417
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11418
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11419
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11420
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11421
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11422
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11423
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11424
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11425
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11426
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11427
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11428
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11429
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11430
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11431
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11432
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11433
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11434
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11435
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11436
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11437
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11438
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11439
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11440
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11441
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11442
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11443
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11444
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11445
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11446
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11447
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_11448
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11449
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11450
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11451
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11452
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11453
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11454
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11455
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11456
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11457
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11458
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11459
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11460
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11461
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11462
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11463
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11464
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11465
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11466
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11467
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11468
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11469
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11470
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11471
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11472
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11473
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11474
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11475
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11476
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11477
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11478
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11479
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11480
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11481
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11482
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11483
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11484
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11485
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11486
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11487
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11488
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11489
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11490
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11491
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11492
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11493
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11494
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11495
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11496
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11497
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11498
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11499
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11500
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11501
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11502
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11503
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11504
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11505
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11506
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_11507
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11508
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11509
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11510
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11511
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11512
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11513
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11514
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11515
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11516
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11517
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11518
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11519
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11520
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11521
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11522
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11523
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11524
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11525
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11526
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11527
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11528
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11529
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11530
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11531
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11532
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11533
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11534
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11535
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11536
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11537
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11538
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11539
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11540
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11541
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11542
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11543
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11544
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11545
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11546
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11547
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11548
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11549
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11550
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11551
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11552
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11553
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11554
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11555
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11556
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11557
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11558
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11559
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11560
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11561
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11562
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_11563
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_11564
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11565
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11566
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11567
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11568
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11569
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11570
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11571
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11572
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_11573
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11574
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11575
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11576
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11577
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_11578
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11579
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11580
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_11581
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11582
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11583
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11584
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11585
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11586
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11587
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11588
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11589
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11590
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11591
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11592
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11593
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11594
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11595
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11596
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11597
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11598
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11599
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11600
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11601
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11602
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11603
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11604
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11605
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11606
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11607
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11608
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11609
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11610
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11611
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11612
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11613
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11614
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11615
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11616
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11617
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11618
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11619
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11620
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11621
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11622
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11623
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11624
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11625
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11626
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11627
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11628
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11629
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11630
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11631
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11632
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11633
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11634
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11635
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11636
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11637
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11638
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11639
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11640
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11641
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11642
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11643
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11644
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11645
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11646
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11647
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_11648
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11649
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11650
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11651
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11652
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11653
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11654
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11655
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11656
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11657
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11658
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_11659
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11660
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_11661
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11662
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11663
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11664
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11665
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11666
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_11667
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_11668
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_11669
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_11670
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_11671
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_11672
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_11673
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_11674
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_11675
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_11676
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_11677
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11678
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11679
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11680
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_11681
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_11682
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_11683
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11684
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_11685
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_11686
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11687
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_11688
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_11689
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11690
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_11691
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_11692
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11693
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11694
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11695
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11696
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_11697
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_11698
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_11699
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_11700
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_11701
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11702
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_11703
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_11704
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11705
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11706
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_11707
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_11708
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_11709
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11710
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11711
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11712
C14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11713
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_11714
PHASE THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11715
POOLER                                                        GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_11716
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11717
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_11718
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11719
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11720
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_11721
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11722
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_11723
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11724
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_11725
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11727
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11728
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11729
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11730
2



CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_11731
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11732
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11733
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11734
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11735
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11736
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11737
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11738
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11739
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11740
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11741
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11742
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11743
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11744
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_11745
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11746
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11747
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11748
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_11749
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11750
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11751
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11752
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11753
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11754
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11755
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11756
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11757
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11758
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11759
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11760
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11761
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11762
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11763
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11764
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11765
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11766
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11767
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11768
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11769
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11770
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11771
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11772
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11773
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11774
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11775
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11776
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11777
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11778
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11779
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11780
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_11781
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11782
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_11783
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_11784
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11785
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11786
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11787
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11788
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_11789
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11790
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_11791
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_11792
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11793
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_11794
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11795
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11796
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_11797
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_11798
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11799
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_11800
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_11801
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11802
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_11803
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11804
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11805
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11806
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_11807
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_11808
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11809
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11810
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11811
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11812
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_11813
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11814
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_11815
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_11816
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_11817
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11818
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11819
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_11820
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_11821
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_11822
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_11823
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11824
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11825
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11826
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_11827
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11828
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11829
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11830
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_11831
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11832
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11833
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11834
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11835
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11836
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11837
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11838
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11839
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11840
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11841
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11842
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11843
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11844
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11845
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11846
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11847
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11848
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11849
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11850
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11851
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11852
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11853
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11854
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11855
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11856
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11857
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11858
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11859
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11860
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11861
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11862
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11863
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_11864
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11865
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11866
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11867
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11868
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11869
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11870
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_11871
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_11872
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_11873
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11874
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_11875
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11876
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11877
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11878
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11879
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11880
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11881
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11882
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_11883
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11884
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11885
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11886
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_11887
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11888
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11889
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_11890
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11891
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11892
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_11893
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11894
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11895
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_11896
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_11897
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11898
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11899
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_11900
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_11901
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_11902
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11903
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_11904
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_11905
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11906
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11907
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11908
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11909
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11910
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11911
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11912
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11913
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11914
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_11915
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_11916
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_11917
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_11918
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11919
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11920
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11921
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11922
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11923
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11924
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11925
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11926
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11927
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11928
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_11929
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11930
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11931
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11932
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11933
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11934
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11935
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11936
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11937
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_11938
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_11939
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_11940
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11941
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_11942
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_11943
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_11944
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11945
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11946
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_11947
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_11948
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11949
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_11950
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_11951
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11952
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11953
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11954
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11955
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11956
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_11957
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11958
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_11959
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_11960
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_11961
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11962
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_11963
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_11964
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_11965
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11966
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_11967
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_11968
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_11969
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_11970
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_11971
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_11972
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_11973
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_11974
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_11975
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11976
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_11977
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_11978
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_11979
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_11980
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_11981
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_11982
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_11983
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_11984
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11985
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_11986
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_11987
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_11988
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_11989
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_11990
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11991
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_11992
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_11993
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_11994
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_11995
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_11996
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_11997
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11998
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_11999
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12000
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12001
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12002
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12003
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_12004
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12005
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_12006
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12007
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12008
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12009
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12010
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12011
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12012
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12013
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12014
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_12015
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12016
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_12017
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12018
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12019
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12020
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12021
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12022
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12023
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_12024
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_12025
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12026
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12027
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12028
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12029
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12030
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12031
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12032
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12033
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_12034
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12035
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12036
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_12037
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12038
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_12039
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12040
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_12041
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12042
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12043
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12044
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12045
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_12046
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12047
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12048
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12049
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12050
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12051
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12052
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12053
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12054
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12055
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12056
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12057
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12058
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12059
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12060
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12061
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12062
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12063
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12064
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12065
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12066
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12067
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12068
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12069
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12070
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12071
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12072
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12073
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12074
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12075
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12076
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12077
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12078
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12079
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12080
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12081
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12082
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12083
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12084
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12085
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12086
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12087
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12088
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12089
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12090
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12091
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_12092
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12093
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12094
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12095
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12096
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12097
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12098
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12099
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12100
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12101
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12102
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12103
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12104
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12105
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12106
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12107
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12108
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12109
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12110
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12111
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12112
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12113
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12114
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12115
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12116
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12117
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12118
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12119
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12120
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12121
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_12122
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_12123
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12124
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12125
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_12126
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_12127
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12128
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_12129
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_12130
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_12131
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_12132
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_12133
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_12134
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12135
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12136
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_12137
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12138
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_12139
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12140
20.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12141
21.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_12142
21.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_12143
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_12144
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12145
21.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_12146
21.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_12147
21.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_12148
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12149
21.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12150
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12151
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12152
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12153
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12154
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12155
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12156
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12157
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12158
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12159
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12160
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12161
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12162
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_12163
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_12164
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_12165
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12166
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12167
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12168
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12169
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12170
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12171
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_12172
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_12173
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12174
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_12175
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12176
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12177
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12178
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12179
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12180
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12181
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12182
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12183
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_12184
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_12185
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12186
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12187
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12188
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12189
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12190
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_12191
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12192
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_12193
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_12194
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12195
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12196
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12197
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_12198
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_12199
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_12200
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12201
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12202
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_12203
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_12204
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_12205
BLDG ADDITION 12,600 SF FF=22.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_12206
SOD, SPECIES TO MATCH EXISTING GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_12207
JAPANESE STAR JASMINE GROUND COVER AT 3' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_12208
(4)2" CALIPER WATER LOCUST

AutoCAD SHX Text_12209
(5)2" CALIPER BALD CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_12210
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12211
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_12212
TREE PROTECTION FENCE PER DETAIL, DWG C8 (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_12213
SLAB ELEV  21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_12214
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_12215
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_12216
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_12217
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12218
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12219
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12220
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_12221
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12222
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12223
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12224
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12225
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12226
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12227
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12228
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12229
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12230
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12231
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12232
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12233
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12234
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12235
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12236
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12237
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12238
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12239
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12240
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12241
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12242
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12243
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12244
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12245
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12246
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12247
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12248
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12249
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12250
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12251
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12252
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12253
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12254
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12255
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12256
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12257
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12258
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12259
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12260
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_12261
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12262
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12263
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12264
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12265
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12266
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12267
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12268
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12269
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12270
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12271
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12272
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12273
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12274
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12275
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12276
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12277
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12278
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12279
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12280
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12281
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12282
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12283
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12284
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12285
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12286
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12287
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12288
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12289
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12290
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12291
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12292
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12293
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12294
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12295
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12296
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12297
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12298
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12299
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12300
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12301
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12302
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12303
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12304
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12305
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12306
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12307
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12308
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12309
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12310
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12311
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12312
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12313
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12314
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12315
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12316
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12317
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12318
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12319
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12320
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12321
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12322
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12323
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12324
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12325
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12326
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_12327
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12328
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_12329
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12330
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12331
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_12332
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12333
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12334
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12335
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12336
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12337
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12338
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12339
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12340
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_12341
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_12342
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12343
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12344
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12345
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12346
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12347
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12348
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_12349
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12350
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_12351
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12352
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12353
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12354
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12355
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12356
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12357
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12358
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12359
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_12360
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12361
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_12362
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12363
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12364
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12365
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12366
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_12367
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12368
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12369
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_12370
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_12371
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_12372
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12373
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12374
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12375
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_12376
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12377
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_12378
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12379
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_12380
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12381
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_12382
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12383
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_12384
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12385
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_12386
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_12387
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12388
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_12389
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12390
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12391
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_12392
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12393
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12394
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12395
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12396
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12397
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_12398
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12399
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12400
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12401
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12402
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12403
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_12404
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12405
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12406
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12407
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12408
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12409
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12410
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12411
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12412
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12413
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12414
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12415
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12416
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12417
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12418
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12419
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12420
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12421
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12422
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12423
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12424
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12425
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12426
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12427
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12428
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12429
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12430
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12431
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12432
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12433
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12434
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12435
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12436
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12437
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12438
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12439
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12440
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12441
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12442
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12443
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12444
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12445
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_12446
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12447
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12448
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12449
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12450
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12451
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12452
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12453
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12454
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12455
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12456
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12457
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12458
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12459
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12460
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12461
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12462
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12463
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12464
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12465
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12466
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12467
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12468
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12469
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12470
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12471
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12472
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12473
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12474
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12475
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12476
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12477
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12478
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12479
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12480
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12481
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12482
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12483
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12484
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12485
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12486
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12487
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12488
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12489
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12490
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12491
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12492
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_12493
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12494
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_12495
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12496
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12497
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12498
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12499
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12500
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12501
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12502
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12503
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12504
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12505
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12506
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12507
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12508
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12509
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12510
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_12511
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_12512
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12513
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12514
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_12515
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_12516
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12517
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12518
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_12519
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12520
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12521
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12522
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12523
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12524
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12525
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12526
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12527
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12528
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12529
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12530
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_12531
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_12532
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12533
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12534
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12535
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12536
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12537
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_12538
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12539
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_12540
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12541
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12542
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12543
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12544
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12545
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12546
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12547
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12548
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_12549
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12550
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_12551
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12552
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12553
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12554
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12555
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_12556
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12557
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12558
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_12559
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_12560
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_12561
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12562
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12563
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12564
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_12565
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12566
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12567
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_12568
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12569
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_12570
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12571
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_12572
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12573
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12574
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_12575
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12576
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_12577
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12578
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12579
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12580
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_12581
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_12582
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12583
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12584
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12585
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_12586
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12587
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12588
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_12589
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12590
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12591
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12592
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12593
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12594
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_12595
20.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12596
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12597
21.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12598
20.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_12599
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12600
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12601
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12602
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12603
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12604
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12605
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12606
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12607
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12608
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12609
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12610
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12611
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12612
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12613
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12614
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12615
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12616
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12617
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12618
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12619
22.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12620
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12621
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12622
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12623
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12624
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12625
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12626
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12627
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12628
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12629
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12630
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12631
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12632
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12633
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12634
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12635
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12636
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12637
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12638
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_12639
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12640
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12641
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12642
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12643
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12644
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12645
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12646
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12647
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12648
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12649
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12650
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12651
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12652
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12653
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12654
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12655
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12656
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12657
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12658
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12659
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12660
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12661
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12662
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12663
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12664
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12665
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12666
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12667
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12668
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12669
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12670
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12671
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12672
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12673
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12674
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12675
19.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12676
LO 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12677
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12678
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12679
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12680
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12681
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12682
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12683
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12684
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12685
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12686
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12687
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12688
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12689
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12690
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12691
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12692
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12693
21.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12694
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12695
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12696
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12697
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12698
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12699
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12700
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12701
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12702
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12703
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12704
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_12705
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12706
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_12707
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12708
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12709
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_12710
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12711
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12712
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12713
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12714
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12715
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12716
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12717
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12718
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_12719
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_12720
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12721
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12722
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12723
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12724
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12725
22.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12726
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_12727
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12728
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_12729
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12730
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12731
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12732
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12733
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12734
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12735
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12736
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12737
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_12738
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12739
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_12740
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12741
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12742
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12743
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12744
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_12745
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12746
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12747
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_12748
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_12749
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_12750
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12751
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12752
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12753
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_12754
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12755
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_12756
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12757
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_12758
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12759
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_12760
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12761
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_12762
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12763
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_12764
19.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_12765
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12766
19.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_12767
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12768
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12769
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_12770
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12771
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12772
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_12773
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12774
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12775
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_12776
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12777
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12778
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12779
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12780
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12781
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_12782
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12783
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12784
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_12785
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12786
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12787
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12788
WL1 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_12789
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12790
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12791
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12792
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12793
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12794
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12795
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12796
WL1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12797
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12798
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12799
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12800
WL1 B

AutoCAD SHX Text_12801
22.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12802
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12803
21.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12804
20.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12805
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12806
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12807
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12808
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12809
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12810
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12811
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12812
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12813
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12814
24.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12815
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12816
24.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12817
23.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12818
23.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12819
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12820
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12821
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_12822
21.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12823
20.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_12824
20.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12825
21.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12826
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12827
21.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12828
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12829
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12830
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12831
21.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_12832
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12833
21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12834
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12835
20.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12836
21.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12837
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12838
20.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12839
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12840
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12841
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12842
17.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12843
19.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_12844
19.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12845
18.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12846
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12847
20.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12848
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12849
18.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12850
19.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12851
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12852
20.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12853
20.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_12854
21.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12855
21.7

AutoCAD SHX Text_12856
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12857
20.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12858
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12859
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12860
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12861
LO 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12862
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12863
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12864
20.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_12865
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12866
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12867
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12868
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12869
LO 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12870
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_12871
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12872
20.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_12873
LO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_12874
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12875
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12876
21.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12877
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12878
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12879
21.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_12880
LO 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_12881
LO 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12882
21.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_12883
22.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_12884
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12885
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12886
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12887
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12888
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_12889
21.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_12890
21.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_12891
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12892
21.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12893
22.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_12894
21.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_12895
21.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_12896
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12897
20.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_12898
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12899
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12900
20.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12901
19.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12902
20.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12903
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12904
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12905
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12906
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12907
20.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12908
21.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_12909
20.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_12910
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_12911
20.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12912
20.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12913
20.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12914
20.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_12915
20.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12916
21.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_12917
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12918
21.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_12919
21.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12920
21.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12921
21.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_12922
20.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12923
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12924
20.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12925
20.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_12926
19.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12927
19.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_12928
19.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12929
19.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_12930
19.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_12931
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12932
19.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_12933
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12934
20.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_12935
21.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_12936
21.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_12937
21.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_12938
21.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_12939
21.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_12940
22.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_12941
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12942
22.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_12943
22.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_12944
21.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_12945
21.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12946
22.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_12947
21.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_12948
21.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_12949
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12950
20.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_12951
20.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12952
20.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_12953
20.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_12954
20.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_12955
20.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_12956
19.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_12957
20.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_12958
20.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_12959
20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_12960
25.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_12961
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12962
22.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_12963
22.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_12964
24.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_12965
21.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12966
21.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_12967
20.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_12968
20.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_12969
21.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_12970
20.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_12971
20.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_12972
20.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_12973
20.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_12974
(3) 6" AMERICAN SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12975
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_12976
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_12977
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_12978
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_12979
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12980
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12981
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_12982
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_12983
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12984
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_12985
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_12986
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12987
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_12988
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_12989
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_12990
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_12991
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_12992
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_12993
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_12994
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_12995
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_12996
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_12997
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_12998
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_12999
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13000
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13001
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13002
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13003
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13004
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13005
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_13006
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13007
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13008
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13009
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13010
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_13011
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_13012
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13013
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_13014
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13015
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13016
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13017
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13018
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13019
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13020
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13021
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13022
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_13023
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13024
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13025
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13026
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13027
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13028
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13029
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13030
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13031
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13032
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13033
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13034
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13035
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13036
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13037
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13038
POOLER                                                                   GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_13039
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13040
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_13041
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13042
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13043
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_13044
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13045
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13046
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13047
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13048
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13049
2



UP

UP

CO
AS

TA
L

C
iv

il 
E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

30
01

 1 2 R
iv

er
 D

riv
e 

   
 T

hu
nd

er
bo

lt,
 G

A
Te

l 9
12

.2
32

.9
40

2
W

W
W

.C
O

AS
TA

LC
IV

IL
.C

O
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_13050
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13051
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13052
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13053
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13054
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13055
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13056
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13057
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_13058
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13059
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13060
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13061
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13062
134.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13063
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13064
FR:20.71' BOT:14.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13065
BENCHMARK PK NAIL IN ASPHALT NAVD88 EL:20.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13066
GARAGE FFE 22.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13067
(STORM PIPE FROM PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13068
FFE 22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13069
GARAGE FFE 22.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13070
FFE 22.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13071
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13072
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13073
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_13074
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text_13075
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_13076
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13077
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13078
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13079
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13080
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13081
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13082
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13083
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13084
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13085
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13086
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13087
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13088
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13089
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13090
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13091
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13092
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13093
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13094
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13095
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13096
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13097
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_13098
EX 6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13099
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13100
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13101
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13102
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13103
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13104
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13105
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13106
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text_13107
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13108
TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13109
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_13110
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13111
NE ENTRY RAMP I-95  RIGHT OF WAY VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_13112
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13113
EX 24" RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13114
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13115
EX 24"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13116
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13117
EX 4"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13118
EX 15"RCP SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13119
NOTE: WATER, SEWER AND  STORMDRAIN LOCATIONS ARE  APPROXIMATE, BASED  ON AS-BUILT PLANS DATED 7/25/95

AutoCAD SHX Text_13120
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_13121
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13122
EX SS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13123
EX 8"WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13124
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13125
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13126
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13127
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13128
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13129
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_13130
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13131
N24°07'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13132
134.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13133
FR:19.18' BOT:15.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13134
FR:20.73' IE(NW):18.13' IE(N):16.93' IE(E):16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13135
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13136
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13137
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13138
ASPHALT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13139
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text_13140
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13141
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13142
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13143
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13144
163.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13145
N72°15'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13146
335.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13147
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13148
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text_13149
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_13150
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13151
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13152
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13153
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13154
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13155
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13156
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13157
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13158
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13159
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13160
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13161
6' CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13162
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13163
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13164
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13165
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13166
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13167
FR:19.28' BOT:13.23' FULL OF WATER PIPES UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_13168
EXIST 24"SD  OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13169
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13170
PLAQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13171
AIRPLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13172
ROOF INLET  MANHOLE FULL OF DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13173
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13174
PIPE LOCATION UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_13175
FR:18.71' TH:17.91' IE:15.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13176
FR:19.54' IE(NW):15.04' IE(SE):15.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13177
EXIST 24"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13178
24"RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13179
STORM WITH SEWER LID FR:21.58' BOT:13.88' PIPES UNKNOWN FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13180
FR:19.21' BOT:13.41' PIPES UNKNOWN FULL OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13181
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13182
FFE 22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13183
FFE 22.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13184
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13185
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13186
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13187
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_13188
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_13189
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13190
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13191
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13192
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13193
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13194
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13195
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13196
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13197
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13198
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13199
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13200
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13201
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13202
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13203
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13204
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13205
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13206
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13207
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13208
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13209
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13210
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13211
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13212
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13213
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13214
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13215
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13216
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13217
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13218
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13219
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13220
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13221
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13222
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13223
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13224
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13225
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13226
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_13227
10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13228
EXIST SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13229
EXIST SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13230
EXIST 12"DIA PVC  RWL @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text_13231
EXIST  DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13232
EXIST 12"DIA PVC  RWL @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text_13233
EXIST  DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13234
EXIST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13235
EXIST EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13236
NUMEROUS PINE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text_13237
EXIST 8"SS PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text_13238
EXIST 24"SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13239
APPROXIMATE TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13240
APPROXIMATE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13241
APPROXIMATE TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13242
2.5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13243
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text_13244
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13245
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13246
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13247
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13248
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13249
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13250
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13251
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13252
EX TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13253
EXIST BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_13254
12.00%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text_13255
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_13256
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_13257
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_13258
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_13259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13260
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13261
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_13262
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_13263
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_13264
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_13265
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_13266
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_13267
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_13268
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_13269
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_13270
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_13271
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_13272
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_13273
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_13274
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_13275
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_13276
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_13277
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13278
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_13279
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_13280
EXISTING COOLER TOWER ELEV 22.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_13281
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13282
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13283
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13284
EXIST FIRE  RISER W/INTERNAL  CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13285
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13286
EXIST 4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13287
EXIST 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13288
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13289
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_13290
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_13291
SLAB ELEV  21.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_13292
EX 12"RWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13293
EXISTING TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13294
N 23%%d 32' 30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13295
N 13%%d05'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13296
190.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13297
N 13%%d05'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13298
N13%%D3'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13299
10.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13300
111.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13301
N 05%%d53'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13302
149.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13303
N 05%%d53'59"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13304
32.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13305
SPIKE IN 15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13306
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13307
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13308
ELEV. 22.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13309
160.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13310
213.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13311
N 71%%d 37' W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13312
499.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13313
822.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13314
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13315
S 72%%d 45' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13316
996.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13317
S 20%%d 39' 05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13318
196.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13319
S 20%%d 47' 35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13320
S 13%%d 51' 55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13321
R = 868.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13322
210.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13323
BOURNE AVENUE  100' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13324
53.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13325
S19%%D10'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13326
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13327
N69%%D13'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13328
224.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13329
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13330
S19%%D10'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13331
134.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13332
M.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13333
FOURTH AVENUE   30' R/W  (UNOPENED)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13334
10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13335
10' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13336
10' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_13337
50985 02005 MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE MUSEUM 11.36 ACRES ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13338
5-0985-02-013 NOW OR FORMERLY DIA SURI LLC 155 BOURNE AVE P.B. 17S PG 50A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13339
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13340
PROPOSED  PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_13341
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13342
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13343
EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13344
GA STATE PLANE EAST ZONE GRID NORTH (NAD83)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13345
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13346
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13347
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13348
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13349
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13350
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13351
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13352
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13353
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13354
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13355
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13356
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13357
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13358
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13359
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13360
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13361
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13362
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13363
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13364
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13365
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13366
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13367
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13368
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13369
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13370
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13371
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13372
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13373
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13374
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13375
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13376
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13377
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13378
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_13379
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13380
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13381
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13382
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13383
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13384
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13385
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13386
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13387
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13388
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13389
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13390
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13391
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13392
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13393
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13394
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13395
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13396
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13397
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13398
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13399
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13400
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text_13401
1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13402
REFLECTING POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13403
MEMORIAL GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_13404
MEMORIAL GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_13405
FIRE TRUCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13406
150' A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13407
150' B

AutoCAD SHX Text_13408
120' D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13409
EXIST FDC  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_13410
150' C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13411
FIRE TRUCK C

AutoCAD SHX Text_13412
FIRE TRUCK E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13413
120' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13414
150' E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13415
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13416
FH "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text_13417
150' D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13418
FIRE TRUCK D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13419
120' B

AutoCAD SHX Text_13420
FIRE TRUCK B

AutoCAD SHX Text_13421
FH "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_13422
FH "D" -408'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13423
FH "E" -868'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13424
FIRE HYDRANT FLOW TEST RESULTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13425
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13426
STATIC/RESIDUAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13427
FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13428
Psi 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13429
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13430
----

AutoCAD SHX Text_13431
1060 GPM 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13432
40 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13433
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_13434
50/45 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13435
----

AutoCAD SHX Text_13436
-- 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13437
CALCULATED AVAILABLE FIREFLOW=2,789 GPM AT 20 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text_13438
4/13/22 

AutoCAD SHX Text_13439
EX BLDG=62,100 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13440
PROPOSED ADDITION=12,600 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13441
TOTAL=74,700 SF EXISTING BUILDING AND ADDITION FULLY SPRINKLERED (SEE FIRE PROTECTION DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13442
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_13443
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_13444
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_13445
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_13446
GRAPHIC SCALE  1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13447
50985-02014 NOW OR FORMERLY CITY OF POOLER PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_13448
(HOSE LENGTH, TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text_13449
EXIST & PROPOSED BLDG FOOTPRINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13450
FH "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text_13451
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_13452
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_13453
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13454
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13455
JH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13456
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13457
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_13458
2/15/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13459
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_13460
FIRE PROTECTION EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text_13461
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13462
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_13463
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13464
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_13465
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_13466
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13467
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_13468
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_13469
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13470
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13471
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13472
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13473
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13474
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13475
No.029692

AutoCAD SHX Text_13476
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13477
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13478
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13479
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13480
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_13481
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_13482
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13483
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_13484
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13485
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13486
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_13487
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_13488
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13489
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_13490
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13491
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13492
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_13493
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13494
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13495
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13496
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_13497
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13498
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_13499
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_13500
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_13501
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_13502
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13503
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13504
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_13505
F1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13506
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13507
COPYRIGHT 2022 COASTAL CIVIL ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_13508
811

AutoCAD SHX Text_13509
THROUGHOUT GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_13510
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text_13511
CALL THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13512
UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_13513
CITY OF POOLER                                                                 GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_13514
MUSEUM IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_13515
P.I.N. 5-0985-02-005

AutoCAD SHX Text_13516
NATIONAL MUSEUM OF THE MIGHTY EIGHTH AIRFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_13517
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13518
STORM DRAIN REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_13519
2/2/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13520
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_13521
TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_13522
CITY OF POOLER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_13523
4/18/24

AutoCAD SHX Text_13524
2



RELOCATED PAD MOUNTED 
TRANSFORMER, BY GEORGIA 
POWER, PAD PROVIDED BY 
GEORGIA POWER, CONTRACTOR 
SHALL COORDINATE WITH 
GEORGIA POWER (VALERIE 
RIVERA, 912-230-5880) TO 
COORDINATE SCHEDULING OF 
RELOCATION OF TRANSFORMER. 

1

2

EXISTING POST TOP 
LIGHT W/ NEW LED HEADS

3

E1.0

3

3 CTF-1

MH
38,40,42

4

MH

EL
5

5

6

7

9

8

10

2' - 0"

2'
 -

 0
"

1' - 0"

2'
 -

 0
"

OAE

OAE

OAE

OAE

11

11

13

12

10' AFF

14

OAE

OAE

(8) 4" PVC CONDUITS

30
" 

(M
IN

.)

EXISTING GRADE

36
" 

(M
IN

.)

7.5"

7.
5"

PROVIDE AND INSTALL
SPACERS AS REQUIRED.
SECURE CONDUIT(S) TO

SPACERS.

Level 1
0"

9

3'
 -

 0
"

3'
 -

 9
"

EXISTING MAKE-UP 
WATER LINE FOR 
COOLING TOWER

EXISTING CONDUITS 
FOR PANEL MH AND 
LOW VOLTAGE LOADS 
AT COOLING TOWER

4'
 -

 0
"

CONDUITS FOR MAIN 
SERVICE TO 
TRANSFORMER

TEMPORARY COOLING 
TOWER SUPPLY AND 
RETURN PIPING (TO BE 
DEMOLISHED IN 
INTERIOR BUILDOUT 
PHASE)

TEMPORARY NATURAL 
GAS LINE FOR 
EXISTING BOILER (TO 
BE DEMOLISHED IN 
INTERIOR BUILDOUT 
PHASE)

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY EXISTING 
CONDUIT LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS AND SCHEDULE 
A PRE-INSTALL MEETING 2 WEEKS PRIOR TO 
INSTALLING UTILITIES BEHIND BUILDING. 

SITE PLAN SHEET NOTES

A ALL LIGHTING AND POWER CONDUCTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED BETWEEN 24"
(MINIMUM) AND 36" (MAXIMUM) BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

B  ALL COMMUNICATIONS CONDUIT AND CABLES SHALL BE INSTALLED 36" (MINIMUM)
BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

C  ALL CONDUCTORS FOR EXTERIOR LIGHTING AND POWER CIRCUITS SHALL BE #10
AWG MINIMUM.

D COORDINATE MOUNTING OF EXTERIOR FIXTURES WITH CANOPIES.

KEYNOTES

1 PROVIDE (8) 4"C, WITH 8 SETS: 4#600 KCMIL AL, FROM NEW PAD MOUNTED
TRANSFORMER LOCATION AROUND REAR OF BUILDING AND UP WALL INTO REAR
OF BOTTOM SECTION OF SWITCHBOARD. DISCONNECT EXISTING FEEDERS AND
CONNECT NEW FEEDERS TO EXISTING SWITCHBOARD. COORDINATE EXACT
ROUTING OF CONDUITS WITH OTHER UTILITIES IN THIS AREA AND COORDINATE
ANY DOWNTIME OF ELECTRICAL SYSTEM WITH OWNER WITH AT LEAST A MONTHS
NOTICE.

2 EXISTING PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER TO BE RELOCATED BY UTILITY COMPANY
AFTER NEW SERVICE IS INSTALLED. CONDUITS SHALL BE SEALED BELOW GRADE
AND ABANDONED.

3 PROVIDE 2"C STUBBED OUT OF NEW SLAB FOR FUTURE MAINTENANCE BUILDING.

4 ROUTE TO NEW 20A/3P BREAKER IN EXISTING PANEL MH.

5 ROUTE TO NEW 20A/1P BREAKER IN EXISTING PANEL EL LOCATED IN EXISTING
ELECTRICAL ROOM.

6 EXISTING COOLING TOWER AND PANELS TO BE REMOVED. REMOVE ALL
ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS AND COMPONENTS SERVING EXISTING CHILLER.

7 RELOCATE EXISTING CONNECTION FOR KITCHEN COOLER CONDENSER TO THIS
LOCATION.

8 RELOCATE EXISTING CONNECTION FOR KITCHEN SUPPLY FAN TO NEW LOCATION.
COORDINATE WITH MECHANCIAL CONTRACTOR FOR EXACT CONNECTION
LOCATION.

9 EXISTING SIDEWALL EXHAUST FAN AND SMALL HOOD TO BE DEMOLISHED.
DEMOLISH EXISTING CIRCUITS SERVING UNITS BACK TO RESPECTIVE PANEL.

10 (2) 2"C STUBBED UP IN DIRT FOR CONNECTION TO FUTURE PANEL.

11 CONNECT NEW EXTERIOR WALL PACK TO EXISTING LIGHTING CIRCUIT.

12 (2) TYPE "OAE" FIXTURES, ONE AT FIRST FLOOR DOOR AND ONE AT SECOND
FLOOR LANDING. CONNECT NEW EXTERIOR WALL PACK TO EXISTING LIGHTING
CIRCUIT.

13 LOCATED ABOVE 2ND FLOOR DOOR AT LANDING. CONNECT NEW EXTERIOR WALL
PACK TO EXISTING LIGHTING CIRCUIT.

14 PROVIDE CONNECTION FROM EXISTING KITCHEN PANEL TO AIR COMPRESSOR AT
FIRE RISER FOR NEW DRY SYSTEM. BASIS OF DESIGN IS 5 HP PUMP AT 480V 3
PHASE. PROVIDE 15A/3P BREAKER AND 3#12,#12G,1/2"C BACK TO MAIN ELECTRICAL
ROOM IN EXISTING PANEL EH.

2
2
0

 E
A

S
T

 H
A

L
L

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, 
 S

A
V

A
N

N
A

H
, 
  
G

A
  
3
1
4

0
1
  
  
(9

1
2

) 
 2

3
2
  
-

6
1
7
3

  
 w

w
w

.B
ar

n
ar

d
A

rc
h

it
ec

ts
.c

o
m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
, 

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
, 

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
, 

  
IN

T
E

R
IO

R
S

, 
 H

IS
T

O
R

IC

B
A

R
N

A
R

D
  

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

L.
S

C
O

T
T

 B
A

R
N

A
R

D
 5

24
9

TH
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F 

B
A

R
N

A
R

D
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E

 R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
D

 O
R

 C
O

P
IE

D
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R

 IN
 P

A
R

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
S

A
M

E
. I

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 O

TH
E

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 A
N

D
 IS

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 O
N

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
. S

C
A

LE
S

 S
TA

TE
D

 H
E

R
E

O
N

 A
R

E
 V

A
LI

D
 O

N
TH

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 O

N
LY

 A
N

D
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 C
H

A
N

G
E

D
 IN

 P
R

O
P

O
R

T
IO

N
 T

O
 T

H
E

 D
IF

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 IN
 S

IZ
E

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

H
E

 P
R

IN
T

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L.

  D
O

 N
O

T 
S

C
A

LE
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 F

R
O

M
 P

R
IN

TS
. P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
A

LW
A

Y
S

 D
R

A
W

N
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE
. U

S
E

 D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

 G
IV

E
N

 O
R

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

 W
IT

H
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 F

O
R

 C
LA

R
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
: 

 R
O

B
E

R
T

 J
. 
P

O
R

T
M

A
N

  
&

  
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 E

. 
A

R
M

E
N

T
A

2
4
x
3
6

 S
H

E
E

T

Date:

Revisions:

Project Status:

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
S

it
e

 P
la

n

M
u
s
e
u

m
 I

m
p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
ts

 P
h

a
s
e
 2

1
7
5
 B

o
u
rn

e
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

P
o
o
le

r,
 G

e
o
rg

ia

N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
M

u
s
e
u
m

 o
f 

th
e
 M

ig
h

ty
 8

th
 A

ir
 F

o
rc

e

E1.0

9.1.23

ISSUE for BIDDING

1" = 20'-0"E1.0

1 Electrical Site Plan

RE
G ISTERED

ENG I N E E R

No. PE041545

PROFESSIONAL

G

E
O R G

I

A

C
H
R
IS

T
O
PHER G. S

H

A
F
F
E
R

8/31/23

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

ID

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION CIRCUIT INFORMATION STARTER CONTROL DISCONNECT

REMARKSWATTAGE FLA MCA MOCP VOLT PH PANEL NO.

WIRE & CONDUIT

SIZE DESCRIPTION FURNISH INSTALL DESCRIPTION FURNISH INSTALL DESCRIPTION FURNISH INSTALL

Cooling Tower Filtration

CTF-1 PANEL AND
ACTUATORS

9600 W 80.0 A 100.0 A 150 A 120 V 1 EL 5 2#10,#10G,1/2"C MANUF - SINGLE POINT POWER MANUF. MANUF. MANUF - AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER MANUF. DIV. 23 DIV. 26 - MOTOR RATED SWITCH DIV. 26 DIV. 26

CTF-1 PUMP 9145 W 11.0 A 13.8 A 20 A 480 V 3 MH 38,40,42 3#12,#12G,1/2"C MANUF - SINGLE POINT POWER MANUF. MANUF. MANUF - AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER MANUF. DIV. 23 DIV. 26 - NON-FUSED SWITCH NEMA 3R DIV. 26 DIV. 26

Number Date

1 10/30/2023

NOT TO SCALEE1.0

2 DUCTBANK DETAIL

1/4" = 1'-0"E1.0

3 UTILITIES SECTION

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

TYPE

CONSTRUCTION LIGHT SOURCE ELECTRICAL PRODUCT

NOTEDESCRIPTION FINISH LENS/LOUVER MOUNTING LAMP

LUMENS

DOWN LUMENS UP CCT CRI PROJECTED LIFE BALLAST/DRIVER VOLT WATTS

EMERGENCY

COMPONENT MFR Model

OAE EXTERIOR WALL PACK (FORWARD THROW) BRONZE DIFFUSED SURFACE
WALL

8'-6"AFF

LED 4000 lm 0 lm 4000 K 80 60,000 HOURS LED DRIVER 277 V 45 W BATTERY (1000
LUMEN MIN)

HUBBELL OUTDOOR
TERON LIGHTING

LITHONIA

TRP2 SERIES
CADDY SERIES
ARC2 SERIES

PHS1 AREA LIGHT, TYPE IV -- SQUARE POLE LED 28000 lm 0 lm 4000 K 70 100,000 HOURS LED DRIVER 277 V 215 W -- LITHONIA DSX1 SERIES --



Setback Requirement Variance Request for Stacked Container Storage Adjacent to Non-
Residential Property for 6 AJ Garcia Road 
(Public Hearing, Action) 
 
Item withdrawn by petitioner; public hearing was advertised. 


	I. ROLL CALL/DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. CALL TO ORDER
	III. INVOCATION
	IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	V. ANNOUNCEMENTS
	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. City Council Meeting Minutes of April 15, 2024
	6A_City Council Meeting_2024-04-15_Minutes_draft

	B. City Council Executive Session Minutes of Minutes 
	6B_City Council Executive Session Minutes of April 15, 2024

	C. City Council Workshop Minutes of April 15, 2024
	6C_City Council Workshop_2024-04-15_Minutes_draft

	D. New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for LP 
	6D_New Alcoholic Beverage License Application for LP Beverage, LLC at 1014 US Highway 80, Suit

	E. Release of Maintenance Bond for Westbrook, Phase 7
	6E_Release of Maintenance Bond for Westbrook, Phase 7B-1, Subject to City Attorney Approval


	VII. ORDINANCES, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS
	A. Ordinance O2024-04.B - Minor Site Plan Approvals (
	7A_Ordinance O2024-04.B - Minor Site Plan Approvals

	B. Proclamation for National Cities, Towns, and Villa
	7B_Proclamation for Nation Cities, Towns, and Villages Month 

	C. Proclamation for National Foster Care Month
	7C_Proclamation for National Foster Care Month 

	D. Proclamation for Toastmasters’ Week
	7D_Proclamation for Toastmasters’ Week


	VIII. OUTSTANDING BUSINESS
	A. Westside Commerce Center Native Development Group 
	8A_Westside Commerce CenterNative Development Group Request for Consideration

	B. Zoning Map Amendment for 701 Jimmy DeLoach Bouleva
	8B_Zoning Map Amendment for 701 Jimmy DeLoach Boulevard

	C. PUD Amendment for Savannah Quarters Phase 8 and Ph
	Agenda Item
	8C_PUD Amendment for Savannah Quarters Phase 8 and Phase 16  


	IX. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Zoning Map Amendment for 317 West Collins Street f
	Agenda Item
	9A_Zoning Map Amendment for 317 West Collins Street from R-1-A to C-1

	B. Conditional Use Request for 272 Cattle Run Way for
	Agenda Item
	9B_Conditional Use Request for 272 Cattle Run Way for a Home Occupation

	C. Conditional Use Request for 352 Casey Drive for a 
	Agenda Item
	9C_Conditional Use Request for 352 Casey Drive for a Home Occupation

	D. Conditional Use Request for 112 North Rogers Stree
	Agenda Item
	9D_Conditional Use Request for 112 North Rogers Street for a Daycare

	E. Site Plan for National Museum of the Mighty Eighth
	Agenda Item
	9F_Site Plan for National Museum of the Mighty Eighth Air Site Plan -Mighty 8th Council Packet

	F. Setback Requirement Variance Request for Stacked C
	Setback Requirement Variance Request for Stacked Container Storage Adjacent to Non


	X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	XI. ADJOURNMENT



